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Corporate Information
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#  Mr. Bharat Bhushan Mithal
=  Mr. Manoj Kumar

* Ms Sugandha Khandelwal
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e Mr. Bharat Bhuashan Mithal Chairman

& Mr. Manoj Kumar

& Mr, Manoj Agarwal
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Mz M. B Gupta ECo
[Chartered Accountants)
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SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED

Regd. Office: DSC-319, DLF South Court, Saket, Dethi-110017
CIN- L65993DL1973PLCO0DGTI5

(Ph. No. - 011-41349611-14), E mail: - cs@greatvalueindia.com, website: www.shantnuinvestments.com
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NOTICE OF 45™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that 45' Annual General Meeting of Company will be held on Sunday, 30
ﬂﬂ}' ﬂfSEptE]'ﬂhEI‘. 2018 at 12:00 PM at FEEESI;E-I‘EI.'E office of the I:umpan}r situated at DSC-319, DLF
South Court, Saket, New Delhi-110017, India to transact the following businesses:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

‘i To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Stendalone and Consolidated Financial statement
of the company for the year ended 31* March, 2018, together with the Reports of Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon,

e To appeint a Director in place of Mr. Mayank Agarwal, (DIN:-00949052) who retires by
rotation and being eligible offer himself for re-appointment.

3. To ratify the appointment of the Auditors, to fix their remuneration and in this regard, to
consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution ;

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Secton 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, as amended from time to time, Ratification of
appointment of M/s M. B. Gupta & Co, Chartered Accountant [Firm Registration No: D0GY928N)
atatutory Auditors to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting [AGM] unzil the
conclusion of next AGM of the Company on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon
between the Board of Directors of the Company and Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

% To ratify appointment of Mr, Manoj Kumar [DIN 01657817) as Independent Director of
the Company:-

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s}, the following
Resolution as an ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, 161 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’), and the companies [Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 16 of SEB1 (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulation, 2015 ; Mr. Manoj Kumar | [DIN: 01657817) who was appointed as an
Additional Independent (Non-Executive) Director of the Company pursuant to the provisions of
section 14%, 152 and 161 of the Act at the Buard Meeting held on 30.05.2018 and who halds office up
to the date of this Annual General Meeting, being submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria
for independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Act, be and ls hereby appointed as an
independent Director of the Company to hold office for 5 (Five) consecutive vears and shall nat be
liable to retire by rotation.”
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NOTES

1,

10,

11.

12.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING 15 ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY, PROXY FORM IS ATTACHED BELOW
FOR YOUR REFERENCE.

A person can act as a proxy on behall of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voling
rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrylng voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy, provided such person shall not act
as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

The Proxy form duly completed must reach the Registered Office of the Company not later than
forty eight hours before the time of holding the meeting.

Members/Proxies should bring duly filled in and signed Attendance Slip sent herewith for
attending the Meeting. The Members holding shares in de-materialized form are requested to
bring their Client 1D and DP ID for casy identification of attendance at the Meeting

The Registers of Members and Share Transfers shall remain closed from Friday, the 28th Day
of September, 2018 ta Saturday, the 297 Day of September, 2018 [both days inclusive] and the
cut-off date is 21% Day of September, 2018,

The Company has appainted Sanchit Mathur & Co., the Practicing Company Secretary, a5 a
Scrutinizer for conducting the voting process in a transparent manner.

The Company also provides the facility for voting either through ballot or polling paper at the
meeting. Further, e-voting procedure will be provided to the shareholders in short span of
time.

Fursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, Members who hold shares in the physical
form can nominate a person in respect of all the shares held by them singly or jointly. Members
who hold shares in single name are advised, in their own Interest, to avail of the nomination
facility by filing required form.

All documents referred to In the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be
open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours
(10.00 A.M to 5.00 P.M) on all working days except Natlonal Holidays, upto and including the
date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN]) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Deposltory Participants
with whom they are maintaining their de-mat account. Members holding shares In physical
form can submit their PAN to Skyline Financlal Services Private Limited at the D-153, 17 Floor,
Okhla Industrial Area, Phase |, New Delhi- 110020,

Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint
haolding in the same order of names are requested to send the share certificates to Skyline
Financial Services Private Limited, for consalidation into a single folio.

The Explanatory Statement setting out the material facts pursuant to Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™), concerning the Special Business in the Notlce 15 annexed
heréto and forms part of this Notice. The profile of the Directors spelang
appointment/reappointment, as required in terms of SEBI's [Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements] Regulations, 2015 is annexed.
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14,

15.

16,

17.
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Lorporate Members intending to send their autherized representatives to attend the Meeting
are required to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative
to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

The result of voting will be announced at the Registered Office of the Company situated at DSC-
419, DLF South Court, Saket, Delhi-110017, by the Chairman of the Meeting within 48 hours of
the conclusion of Annual General Meeting, The voting results will be communicated ta the
stock exchanges within the prescribed time and will be placed on the website of the Company
wywew shantnuinvestments.com

Pursuant to the prohibition imposed vide Secretarial Standard on General Meetings [55-2)
issued by the ICS1 and the MCA circular, no gifts/coupons shall be distributed at the Meeting.
The registers of directors and Key Managerial Personnel and thelr Sharehaldin £ maintained
under section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the register of contracts or arrangements in
which directors are interested under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 wiil remain
available for inspection at Annual General Mecting

As a measure of economy, copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the venue of the
AGM. Members are therefore requested to bring their own copies of the Annual Report to the
meeting.

For and on behalf of Beard of dicectors
Shantnu Investments (India) Limited

m

.-"'-.:'ﬂ-‘\

For Shantnu Iny

ugandha Khandelwal
[Company Secretayy
Membership No.:- A-48323

Dated; 7' September 2018
Place: New Dielhi
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Explapnatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

oy R T

Item No. &

The Board of Directors of the Company had appelnted Shri Manoj Kumar as an Additional Independent
Director of the Company w.e.f. 30.05.2018. In accordance with the provisions of Section 1449, 152 and
161 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act”), Shri Manoj Kumar shall hold office up to the date of the
fortheoming Annual General Meeting. He is however, eligible to be appointed as an [ndependent
Drector for a term up to five years.

e N e e

T

Shri Manoj Kumar is Chartered Accountant (CA) by profession and more than 21 yvears expericnce in
different field. He is doing practice in the area of audit and income tax. Shri Manoj Kumar possesses
' appropriate skills, experlence & knowledge and fulfils the conditions specified in the Act, the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 for his appointment as an
Independent Director of the Company.

A

Shri Manoj Kumar is independent of the management and is not related to any Director or Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company.

Except Shri Mano| Kumar, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and
theair relatives are concerned or interested (financial or otherwise], in this reselution.

R EEOWL EE

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out in Item no. 4 of the Motice regarding
appointment of Shri Manoj Kumar as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by
rotation, for approval by the Members.

T, T T N T T,

For Shantru Investments (|nd LII"I' e

ﬁw

rmpay Secretary

e Sugandha I{handelwal
(Company Secretary)
Membership No.:- A-48323

W T

Place: New Delhi
Date: 7 September 2018
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Map to the venue of the 45 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Shantnu Investments (india) Limited
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ANNEXURE TO ITEMS 2 & 4 OF THE NOTICE

Detailz of Directors seeking appointment and re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting [in pursuance of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 201 5]

L R e 11 L ap—

Name of the Director Mavank Agarwal MMannj Kumar
Director [dentification Number | 00949052 01657817
Nationality Indian Indian

" | Date of appointment on the 15/05/2012 30,/05,/2018

v Board

:

E Qualification BE CA

f =L =

/ Expertise in specific functional | Real Estate Income Tax & Finance

4 area

H

{ No of shares held in the 20000 NIL

{ company

E Relation inter-se Director, CFO & Sharebolder -

E | Chalrman/Member  In the | Nil Mil =

| Committees of the Board of

.‘; | Listed Companies in which

f | he/she is a Director

b
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Director's Report
Tao,
The Members,

L i L Ft o g F O R TS R i £

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 45% Annual Report on the business and operations of
the Company, together with the Audited Standalone and Consolidated statements of accounts of the
company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2018,

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 134(3) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Financial Result

The salient features of the standalone and consolidated financial results for the year under

Teview are as under

Standalone Consolidation

Particulars 2a017-18 2016-17 2017-18
Sales Turnover 145348907 25,000 28.63,54.556
Other Income 222870 22435 96,23,578 |
Total Income 14,55,71,778 47,435 29,59,78,135
Total Expenditure 13,99,35,484 11,50,872 26,29,03,908
Profit before Exceptional [tem 5636294 -11,03.437 3.30.74,226 |

| Exceptional Items (Profit) . . - 207823
Profit before tax 56,36,294 | -11,03437 3,33,22,049
Current Tax 11,72,941 : 41,7663
Deferred Tax 3,34,543 3,33,516 | 3,75.285
Profit after tax 41288140 769,921 2,37.70,141
EPS 20,64 -3.85 11885
Nature of Business

The Company is engaged in the business of sale, purchase and trading of goods. [n past the Company
was also engaged in the business to act as broker, underwriter, Granting of loans and making
investments in order to earn interest income. In the Year under consideration, company's scale of
eperation was not fully utilized and the management of the company 15 putting their best afforts to
scale up the eperation of the company in future. The Company is also explaring to foray into trading of
various other related products in future. Also Company is explering the new areas of operaticn (o the
construction retated business.

Listing

Eruity share of your company are listed with the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.
Dividend

Keeping in view the future requirements of funds by the company for its proposed growth and
expansion, the Board expresses its inability to recommend any dividend from the available profit

during the vear under review

Reserve

During the Financial Year 2017-18 the company has transferred Rs 41,280,810/~ to its Reserves and
urplus,

R et S e g g A Ol T e e e T N
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Share Capital

The Auvthorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 1,15,00,000/- [Rupees One Crore Fifteen Lakh
only ) comprising 11,50,000 [ Eleven lakh fifty thousand ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 [(Rupess Ten) each.
The Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 20, 00,000/- [Rupees
Twenty Lakh only] consisting of 2,00,000 (Twe lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 [Rupees Ten) each,

Deposits

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of
provisions of Chapter V of the Act read with the Companies [Acceptance of Depasits) Rules, 2014,

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment and Accounting Standards Followed by the
Company

In the preparation of financial statements, any treatment different from that prescribed in an
Accounting Standard has not been followed, Further the preparation of Financial Statements as per
IND AS is not applicable on the Company.

Management Discussion and Analysis

Management’s Discussion & Analysis Report for the yvear under review, as stipulated under repulation
34(2)(e) of SEBI (Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requirement] Regulation, 2015, is presented as
Annexure-1 forming part of the Director’s Report

Auditors and Auditors’ Report
1) Statutory Auditor

Members of the Company at the 41= Annual General Meeting had approved the appointment of M/s
M. B, Gupta & Co, Chartered Accountants, Delhi (Firm Reglstration No.: 006928N), for a term of 5
years i.e. from the conclusion of 41 Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 46% Anpual
General Meeting of the Company.

Pursuant to Rule 3(7) of the Company's Audit & Auditors Rules 2014, the aforesaid appolntment needs
to be ratified by the members at the ensuing Annual General Mesting. Acco rdingly, the appointment of
Mfs M. B. Gupta & Co, Chartered Accountants, Delhl (Firm Registratlon No.: D06928N), as the
statutory auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of 45%  AGM until the Conciusion
of 465 AGM is commended for ratification by the members.

The Company has received a certificate from M/s M. B. Gupta & Co, to the effect that the ratification of
their appointment as Statutory Auditors shall be in accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

The Auditors have submitted their Independent Auditars Report on the Standalone and Consolidated
Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018, Further, there are
no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Statutory Auditors in their report.

2) Secretarial Auditor

As per Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies [Appointment and Remuneraticn
of Managerial Personnel} Rules 2014, the Board of Directors of your Company has appointed *M/s
Sanchit Mathur & Co” Company Secretary as the Secretarial Auditor for the Bnancial year 2017-18 to
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carry out the sccretarial audit of Company's records and the remuneration proposed o be paid to the
secretarial Auditor is Rs. 40,000/- (Rupees Farty Thousand only] including all the taxes if any.

Company has received consent from “M/s Sanchit Mathur & Co®, Company Secretary to act as the
secretarial Auditor of your Company for the inancial year 2017-18.

Their ohservations and explanation given by the Secretarial Auditor iz self explanatory and annexed as
Annexure-2 with this Report

3) Internal Auditor

The Board has appointed "M /s [eevesh Krishna & Co”, FRN -021337N {Chartered Accountant), Internal
Auditor for the Financial Year 2017-18 to carry out the Internal Audit of Company's Records. Company
has received consent from "M /s Jeevesh Krishna & Co”, to act as the Internal Auditor of vour Company
for the financial year 2017-18.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 13 of the
Companies {(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013,
the consent of the Board of Directors be and is hereby accorded for the appaintment of M/s Jeevesh
Krishna & Co, FRN -021337N{Chartered Accountant), as the Internal Auditor of the Company for the
Financial Year 2017-18 at such remuneration as may be mutually apreed upon between the Board of
Directors of the Company and Internal Auditor.

Details In Respect Of Frauds Reported By Auditors Other than Those Which Are
Reportable To the Central Government

The Statutory Auditors of the Company has not reparted any frauds to the Audit Committee or to the
Board of Directors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 including rules made
thereunder.

Extract of Annual Return

The particulars required to be furnished under Section 134{3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as prescribed in Form No, MGT-9
is given in ‘Annexure-3' and it will also be placed on the website of the Company Le.
lwww shantnuinvestments.com].

Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have
occurred between March 31, 2018 and September 7= 2018 (date of the Report)

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company
petween the end of Financial Year and date of report.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
Vour company has made 100% investment into the share capital of M/s Ayushman lnfratech Private

Limited, M /s Shri Parasnath Plastics Private Limited and M /s Greatvalue Infrastructure [ondia Limited
Tune of Investment so made males all 3 companies, wholly owned subsidiary of your Company.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Mayank Agarwal, DIN:-00949052 who is associated with the Company as a Director has heen
designated as Chief Financial Officer [CFO) w.e.f. 40 September 2017,

lllll A e 0 A W A R Lt a0 = e =
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In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Mayank Agarwal, DIN:-00949052
Director liable to retire by rotation at the ensuring Annual General Meeting and being eligible, has
offered himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment by the members at the
ensuring AGM,

During the year under review, Shri Manaj Kumar, DIN:- 01657817 who was appointed as Additional
Independent Director (Non Executive] of the company on 30.05.2018 and who is not Hable ta retire by
rotation, is recommended to the shareholders for ratification as Non executive Independent Director
ofthe Company to held office for 5 (five) consecutive years.

The Independent Directors have confirmed and declared that they are not disqualified 1o act as an
Independent Director in compliance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Board is alse of the opinion that the Independent Directors fulfill all the conditions as specified
in the Companies Act, 2013 and thus making them eligible to act as an Independent Directors.

The information on the particulars of Director eligible for appointment in terms of Repulation 43 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been provided vide
annexure of the notice convening the Annual General Meefing,

Evaluation of the Board's performance/ effectivencss

The Board undertook the initiative to conduct a formal annual evaluation of the performance of the
Independent Directors. The Independent Director reviewed the performance of non- independent
Directors, Board, its Committees and of individual directors,

The Board would use the results of the evaluation process constructively to improve the effectiveness,
optimize individual strength of Directors and deliver performance & overall growth for the Company

Statement of particulars of employees:

The Board undertook disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as
required under Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 (1) and (2} of Companies
[Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

Such particulars shall also be made available to any Shareholder on specific request made by him in
writing before the date of such Annual General Meeting.

Disclosure on Vigil Mechanism Policy

The Company has established a vigil mechanism through which directors, emplovees and business
associates may report unethical behavior, malpractices, wrongful conduct, fraud, violation of
Company's code of conduct without fear of reprisal. In exceptional cases, Directors and employees
have direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

Policies of the Company

The SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Reszulation, 2M5 mandated the
tormulation of certaln policies. All our policies are available on our website, which are reviewed
periodically by the Board and updated based on need and new compliance requirement. The web link

for the same is www.shantnuinvestments.com
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Code of Conduct

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior mana gement of the Company have confirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct applicable to the Directors and employees of the Company and
the same is available on the company’s website,

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsi bility for ensuring compliance with the provisions
of section 134 (3] [c) read with section 134(5]) of Companies Act, 2013 and provisions of SEBI {Listing
Obligation And Disclosure Reguirement] Regulations, 2015 and in preparation of annual accounts for
the financial vear ended 31st March, 2018 and state that:-

i] in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended on March 31, 2018, the
applicable Accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures;

i) such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates
have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fir view of the state of affairs
ol the Company as on March 31,2018; and of the loss of the Company for the vear ended on that date;

i} Preper and sufficient care has been taken for the matntenance of adequate accountlng records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregulanties,

iv] The Annual Accounts have been prepared on a 'Going Concern’ basis.

¥) Internal Financial Controls were in place and that such internal financial contrels were adequate
and were operating effectively; and

vi) Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisiens of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

No frauds has been reported by the Auditors under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning and
Outgo:-

There is no Information to be disclosed pursuant to section 134(3)[m) read with Rule 8{3] of the
Companies [Accounts) Rules Act, 2014, as the Company has not started or undertaken any such

activity which requires consumption of energy, absorption of technology and carnings / remittance of
the Foreign exchange.

Dematerialization of Shares

The shares of your Company are being traded in electronic form and the Company has established
cennectivity with both the depositaries, Le. National Securities Depository Limited [NSDLY and Central
Depository Services [Indla) Limited {CDSL). In view of the pumerous advantages offered by the
Depository system, Memhers are requested to avall the facility of dematerialization of shares with
elther of the Depositories as aforesaid. As on March 31, 2018, 20.80 % of the share capital stands
dematerialized,
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DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES - PROCESS
For copvenience of shareholders, the process of getting the shares demateriallzed is given hereunder:

1. Demat Account should be opened with a Depository Participant (DP).

2. Sharcholders should submit the Dernaterialization Reguest Form [DRE) along with share
certificates in-original, to their DP.

3. DPwill process the DRF and will generate a Dematertalization Request Number {DEN),

4. DP will submit the DRF and original share certificates to the Registrar and Transfer Agents

(RTA). which is Skyline Financial Services Private Limited

RTA will process the DRF and confirm or reject the request to DP/ Depositories.

Upon confirmation of request, the shareholder will get credit of the equivalent number of

shares in his Demat Account maintained with the DP.

3
.

The Company's shares are transferable through the depository system, However, shares in the
physical form are processed by the Registrar & Transfer Agent .

Particulars of Loans, Guarantee or investments under Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 & rules made there under

There were no loans, guarantees given by the Company as per Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
during the year under review. During the financial year, your company has made investment into the
share capital af M/s Ayushman Infratech Private Limited, M/s Shri Parasnath Plastics Private Limited
and M/s Greatvahie Infrastructure India Limited, hence all the above 3 companies became whaolly
owned subsidlary of vour Company.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Provislons of section 134(3) (o) & 135 read with Rule 8 of the Companies [Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are not applicable tg the Company.

Risk Management

During the year, a risk analysis and assessment was conducted and no major risks wore noticed. which
may threaten the existence of the company. Risk is an integral part of the business, Company is
committed to managing the risks in a proactive and efficient manner, The Audit Committee and the
Board periodically review the risks and suggest steps to be taken to manage/ mitigate the same
through a praperly defined framework.

Related Party Transaction

During the financial year 2017-18, your Company has entered into transactions with related parties as
defined under Section 2{76) of the Companles Act, 2013 read with Companies [specification of
definitions details) Rules, 2014, which were in the crdinary course of business and are on arms' length
basis and in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and rules issued there under,

Further, the Company had not entered into any contractfarrangement/transaction with related
parties which eeuld be eonsidered material in accordance with the policy of Company.

The details of the related party transactions as required under Accounting Standard - 18 are set nut in
other notes lo balance sheet having note no 4 with sub note 4.5 to the Financial Statements forming
part of this report.

The PForm AQC- 2 pursuant to Section 134 [3] (k) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule & (2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is set out as "Annexure- 4" to this repart.

e e W i P i A i A T T T e ————
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Meetings of the Board

The meetings of the Board are scheduled at regular intervals to decide and discuss husiness
perfermance, policies, strategies and other matters of significance apart from other agenda items of
the respective meetings of the Board. The Board of Directors of the company met 10 tmes dated
30.05.2017, 23.06.2017, 20.07.2017, 14.08.2017, 04092017, 08.09.2017, 08.11.2017, 14.11.2017,

11.12.2017, 14.02.2018 during the financial year 2017-18 to discuss different businesses of the
Company,

The maximum gap between any two meetings was maximum one hundred and twenty days, as
stipulated under Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards,

General Shareholders’ Information

AGM FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18

Date and Time | 30th September, 2018 |

Venue D5C-319, DLF South Court, Salket,
New Delhi=-110017

Time 12:00 M

Internal Control Systems and Internal Financial Control

Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements,

The Company has effective and adequate Internal control systems covering all areas of operations. The
Internal Control System provides for well documented policies/guidelines, autherizations and
approval procedures. The Internal Control System stipulates a reasonable assurance with regard tw

mainksining of proper accounting controls, protecting assets from unapproved use and compliance of
siartutes.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators

During the financial year 2017-18, no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or
courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future,

Constitution of Committecs

With the change in composition of Board, various Comemittees of your Board have been
constituted /re-constituted. The reconstituted committees are hereunder:

Audit Committee

The Company’s Audit Committee comprises all the three Non-Executive Directors out of which two are
Independent Directors,

Term of Reference of Audit Committee cover all the areas mentioned under Sectlon 177 of the
Lompanies Act, 20013 and Regulation 18 read with part C of Schedule 1l of SEBI [Listing Obligation and
Diselosure Requirements) Repulation, 2015

All the members of the Committee have relevant experlence (o Nnancial matters,

T S A A S e i ) SRS e S B S B s
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The Company has duly re-constituted Audit committee n terms of Section 177 (2] of the Companies
Act, 2013 due to resignation of Mr. Pradip Bhardwaj [one of the member of the Committee), The re-
constituted committee comprises of Mr. Bharat Bhushan Mithal as Chairman and Mr Manaj Kumar and
Mr. Mayanlk Agarwal as members of the committee,

Any member of the Audit Committee may be removed or replaced at any time by the Board. Any
member of the Audit Committee ceasing to be a director shall be ceased to be a member of the Audit
Committee, The Committee will be dissolved any time, if there s no mare requirement of the
Committes, a5 per the criteria laid down under Companies Act, 20132 after due deliberation of the
Board.

The recommendations of audit committee were duly approved and accepted by the Board,

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee. The minutes of each Audit Committee
meeting are placed and confirmed in the next meeting of the Board,

The Audit Committee met Six times during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2017,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows:

Determine/ recommend the criterla for appointment of Executive, Non-Executive and [ndependent
Directors to the Board; Determine/ recommend the criteria for qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of Director; 1dentify candidates who are qualified to become Directors and wha may be
appointed in the Management Committee and recommend to the Board their appointment and
removal; Formulate criterla and carryout evaluation of each Director's performance and performance
of the Board as a whole:

The Company has duly re-constituted Nomination & Remuneration Committee due to resignation of
Mr. Pradip Bhardwaj {[one of the member of the Co mmittee). The re-constituted committes COMprises
of cemprises of Mr. Bharat Bhushan Mithal as Chairman and Mr. Manoj Kumar and Mr, Manoj Agarwal
as members,

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee met one time during the Financial Year ended 31st
March, 2017 L.e. on 4% September, 2017

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee. The minutes of each Nomination and
Remuneration Committee meeting are placed and confirmed in the next mesting of the Board.

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Woman at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company is an equal opportunity employer and consciously strives to build a work culture that
promotes dignity of all employees, As required under the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules framed thore
under:-

The Company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibitien and redressal of sexual harassment al
work place which is applicable to all the employees of the Company. The said policy is availahle on the
wehsite of the Company i.e. www.shantnuinvestments.com

During the year the Company has not received any complaint related to sexual harassment

B A B a3 FEA T Far o mwe - e e T T ——
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Green Initiatives

At present, the Annual Report and other shareholder communications is available in paper format We
would like to take the opportunity to encourage you to consider receiving all sharcholder
communications electronically, including future notices of meeting,

Physical copy of the notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent to the members,
Shareholders are requested to submit duly filled Attendence Slip at the Registration Counter of the
AGM,

Appreciation

The Directors would like to place on record their gratitude for the valuable guidance and support
received from MSEL SEBI, Registrar of Companies and other government and regulatory agencies and
all other business associates for the continuous support given by them to the Company. The Directors
also place on record their appreciation of the commitment, commendable effarts, team work and
professionalism of all the employees of the Company.

By the order of the Board
For Shantnu Investments (India) Limited

Place: New Delhi
Date: Tth September 2018

For Shaniny Investments I:‘HEFJEF Lid, For Enan’rnl.::\wgﬂm {India) Ltd.
I
= squad ﬂ

‘<
P \garwal, .- Ma Agarwal

(Managing Director) [Director & CFO)
DIM:-D0093526 DM -00949052
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Annexure-1

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY

The Financial Year of the Company continues to remain 12 months of Financial Year starting with 1st
April of every vear,

DISCUSSION OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

The Financial statements are prepared in compliance with the requirements of Companies Act, 2013
and the Accounting Standards prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
Lenerally Accepted Accounting Principles in India.

OFPORTUNITY AND THREATS

The growth of the Company is subject to opportunity and threats as are applicable to the industry in
which company operates its buslness,

PREFORMANCE REVIEW

The Company has generated net profit of Rs. 4,128,810 as compared to the Not loss of Rz 769921 in
the previous year. Your Directors are continuously looking for the avenues for future growth of the
Company in its business operations and necessarily measures are taken by directors to make the
Company profitable, Your directors ensure you to the hest of thelr ability that coming years will he
boon to the Company as well as yvou, being stakeholders,

RISK AND CONCERN

While risk is an inherent aspect of any business, the Company is conscious of the need to have an
effecting monitoring mechanism and has put in place appropriate measures for the same,

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Company is has already entered into the construction related industry along with existing line of
Business, Your directors are very delighted and happy to say that Company has started doing husiness
in relation to construction industry and is expecting good results in the years to come.

DISCLOSURES
During the year, the Company has not entered into any transaction of material nature which affects the
Financlals of the Company.

T L I L L G S S S A A S i T el g e i e " A e I
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CAUTIONARY FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

atatements in annual report, particularly those which relate to Management Discussion and Analyvsis,

deseribing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates and expectations, may constitute “forward

looking statements® within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations, Although the expectations
$ are based on assumptions, the actual results might differ

By the order of the Board

For Shantnu Investments (India) Limited
Place: Mew Delhi

Date: 7th September 2018 15, (Indial Lid
For Shaninu Investments | dia}lid. For Sharu hn"»'.ﬁsjl_'lanax

T
(Manabing Mrectdsy =" (Director & CFO)

i
Mayvankjdoparwal Direcio
DIN=-R0093526 LM N:- (929052
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ANNEXUR -2

Sanchit Mathur & Company

Chamber No. 211, Namdhari Chambers, DeshBandhu Guptz
Road, Karoi Bagh, New Delhi-110005
Phone: (0) 011-47053353, (M) +91-9818103535
E-Mail- cssanchitmathur?7 @gmail.com

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 2017-18
[Fursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companics
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To.
The Members,
M/s SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions : nd
the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s Shantnu Investments (Incia)
L imited(hereinaffer called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner tat
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory complian 2z
and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company books, papers, minute books, forms and returns f2d
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by he
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretz ial
audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering ‘ne
financial year ended on 31% March 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereun ler
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to
the extent. In the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:-

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by M/s Shantnu Investments (India) Limited (“the Company”) for the financial y~ar
ended on 315 March 2018, according to theprovisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder,;

Observations:-
a) The articles and memorandum of association of the company were not adopted as er

Companies Act, 2013, it is advised to adopt AOA and MOA as pzr the act,
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA') and the rules made thereunder
(in) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
{iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

CANCHNT MATHUR &
/ "No. 47782
1|Page v/ CPNo 17803
3 SANCHIT MATHUR
Company Secretary



(a) The Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Substantial Acquisition of Sharesand
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)Regulatic 1s,
1992;

(d) The Securites and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital nd
DisclosureRequirements) Regulations, 2009{Not Applicable as company has ot
issued any further capital under the regulations during the period under review;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme:nd
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;{Not applicable as ESO% and
ESOP were not issued during the period under review}

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of D:bt
Securities)Regulations, 2008:{No debt Securities were issued by the comp:zny
during period under review)

(9) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and ShareTransier
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealingwith client;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)Regulatic s,
2009:{Not applicable as no delisting was proposed or done during the period
under review} and

() The Securites and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securiti=s)
Regulations, 1998;,{Not applicable as no buyback of shares was done during ‘he
period under review}

(i) There is a major event noticed in the company i.e Merger and Amalgamation of three
wholly Owned Subsidiary companies with M/s Shantnu Investments (India) Ltd. and he
company has approved the aforesaid scheme of Merger in a Board meeting da‘zd
11.12.2017. The same has been informed to the respective regulators like Registra: of
Companies, the Official Liquidator, Regional Director, SEBI and MSEI etc. This process
is going on the final approval of some regulators is still awaited and as per the
information from the management, the process will conclude in the FY 2018-19 itself.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(2) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Metropolitan Stock
Exchange of India Ltd. (MSE) Stock Exchange(s),
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act Rul»s,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.

I further report that
> The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
ExecutiveDirectors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in
the compositionof the Board of Directors that took place during the period under revaw
were carried out incompliance with the provisions of the Act.

_"4??823
CpMo. 1780
2|Page 4 SANCHIT MATHUR
},- Sompany Secretary



for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda ite ns
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

» | further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the compeny
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ens re
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

+ | further report that during the audit period the company has given details of spec fic
events / actions having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of ‘he
above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above

Disclaimer

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of theCompany «or
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management hasconducted the affairs of ihe
Company.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records andbooks of

account of the Company.

SANCHIT MATHUR & C¢
M. No. 47782
CP No. 17803
_3 SANCHIT MATHUR
.Qmp cretary

Date: 07/09/2018 -
Place; Delhi CS%/Sanchit Mat ur

M/s Sanchit Mathur & Co.
ACS: 47782
C P No.: 17803

3|Page



Annexur2 A

Information of Company during the Financial Year 201718

DETAILS OF CAPITAL STRUCTURE

| Particulars As on Add: Less: | Date of _ -'r Cor tal as an
| 01/04/2017 Increase in Reduction Passing | 31/13/2018
| Capital in Capital Resolution |
L |’
| Authorized '
Capital |
| Fquity 1,15,00,000 - - 5 ~ 11,0000
 Preference - . < -
issued Capital | 20,00,000 : | 20,°0,000
| Rights Issue - - x :
Bonus Issue B B | ¥
' Reduction of - [ - T
 capital |
DETAILS OF DIRECTORS& KMP
(EXISTING AND ANY CHANGE MADE BETWEEN 01/04/2017 TO 31/03/2018)
" Name of DIN & PAN Residential Date of | Designation | Whether | Number of | Dote
i Director/KMP Address Appointme | liable to | Shares of
i ntflast re- | retire by | held in the = Cessation
: | ‘, appoint- | rotation | Company
% | ment and% Of j
| | shareholdi ‘
| " |
| g .
MsSugandha DCJPK4003H | 210 Prem 02/02/2017 | Company No Nil NA
Khandelwal Nagar, Bareilly Secretary |
(U.P.)-243003
| | |
I | |
Mrs. Pragya 00093526 58A/4, Sainik | 30/09/2014 | Managing Yes 5600 | NA
Agarwal Farms, New Director |
Delhi-110062 |
‘, |
L |
| Mr. Mayank AGUPAS8838L | Sharanam B- 04/0S/2017 | Designated Yes 20,000 | NA
i Agarwal 2103, Block B as CFO of .
| Sector-107, the
i Gautam Budh ‘ Company
',f | Nagar Noida |
i N . 201301 . J— ] =
SANCHIT HUR & Ct
IAPNE 47782
a|Page P No. 17803

5/5ANCHIT MATHUR
Iompany Secretar



DETAILS OF AUDITOR

ﬁ!p_e_of Auditor

Name of
Auditor/
| Name

Firm

|
|
Fa
|

. Statutory Auditor

| M.B. Gupta & Co.

Address of the
Auditor/Firm

R-52, llird Floor, Vikas
Marg, Shakarpur, New
Delhi-110092

Date of

n

| Appointment/Ratificatio

30/09/2017(Ratification) |

‘ Terure for

| appointment
|

|

I AGHM for the F.Y

Upta the ensuing

! ended 31.03.2014 |

| Internal Auditor Jeevesh Krishna & | 350,Ground Floor, Plot | 30.05.2018 | 1 Year
| Co No [
i' AravaliAppartments, :
5 Kalkaji, PS, Alaknanda |
, Colony, ‘
‘ Alaknanda, Delhi- |
| 110019 !
|
MINUTES
(a) Board Meeting
Date of Date of Place of Total No. of | Leave of Total | chairman
Meeting serving the meeting Directors on | absence number of = meeting
notice and the Board on | grantedto | directors | |
mode the date of | director present |
meeting |
|
| |
30/05/2017 | 23/05/2017 | Registered |3 0 |3 Manoj Aga-wal |
By hand Office ! |
Al delivery ] - _—
23/06/2017 | 14/06/2017 | Registered | 5 0 5 Manoj Aga-wal |
| By hand Office | ] l
delivery | !
| 20/07/2017 | 11/07/2017 | Registered 5 o 5 Manoj Age wal |
' | By hand Office |
| delivery ]
14/08/2017 | 04/08/2017 | Registered | 5 0 5 Manoj Agarwal |
! ' By hand Office !
| ' delivery o
04/09/2017 | 28/08/2017 | Registered |5 0 5 Manoj Age wal |
I By hand Office
| | delivery ) el
708/09/2017 | 01/09/2017 | Registered |5 0 5 Manoj Age wal |
I By hand Office !
| delivery V___
5|Page SA NC%ATHUR &

/M. No. 47782
/ CPNo 17803

8 SANCHIT MATHUR

Company Secretary



' Date of Date of Circulation of Last Date on which Date of signing Date on whizh
: Meeting Draft Minutes comments received of minutes minutes
@ from directors entered in
| Minutes book
i
| ONIE
(c) Annual/Extra Ordinary General Meeting
 Date of Date of Placeof | Dateof | Total No. of No of Proxy | Chair nanof
Meeting serving the meeting submittin | number Members Attended the m=eting
: notice and greport | of attended the
i mode to ROC members | the meeting | meeting
under on book
Section closure
121 of |
, the Act
| —
{ 20/07/2017 | 23.06.2017 Registered | NA 103 21 0 Manoj Agarwal
EGM By hand Office
, delivery
5
30/09/2017 | 04.09.2017 | Registered | NA 103 62 0 Manoj Agarwal
| AGM By hand | Office |

08/11/2017 | 02/11/2017 | Registered 5 0 5 Manoj Age wal ]
By hand Office
delivery
14/11/2017 | 04/11/2017 | Registered 5 0 5 Manoj Age wal
By hand Office |
delivery
11/12/2017 | 05/12/2017 | Registered | 5 0 5 Manoj Agz ‘wal |
By hand Office :
| _ delivery ,
| 14/02/2018 | 05/02/2018 | Registered | 5 0 5 ["Manoj Age wa!
| By hand Office .
| | delivery I

(b) Meeting by Circulations

| delivery

6|Page
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(d) Independent Director Meeting

Date of Meeting | Date of serving Place of Date of Total Number | Chairman of !
the notice and meeting submitting of directors Meeting '
maode report to ROC | attended

meeting - _

04/09/2017 25.08.2017 Registered NA 2 Bharat Baushan
By hand delivery | Office Mithal

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

I Name of Qualification | Age (as on | Designation Date of Date of Date ofﬁh’ng_oﬂf T
| Person & PAN 1/4/2017) ’ Appointmen | filing of MGT-14 and DI=-12 | af
i t MR-1 and and SRN Sha
SRN res
| hel |
d
t |
Ms. Sugandha | Company 25 Company Secretary | 02/02/2017 | - 08/02/2017 | NIL
Khandelwal Secretary DIR-12-G35146°05 | |
i MGT-14-G3514-836) |
|
| I
.' | '
| - FURRON
i Mrs Pragya Graduation | 49 Managing Director | 20/05/2011 [18/11/2014 | 18/11/2014 | '
| Agarwal (C33211590) | DIR-12-C3321° 163 |
MGT-14-C33212481 |
|
;
Mr. Mayank Graduation 35 CFO& Director 04/09/2017 23/05/2018 | NIL
Agarwal DIR-12- G87800199
09/10/2017
MQGT-14-G5537 851
- R
. ] F -
SANCHIT MATHUR & C
M. No. 47782
CP No N7803

7|Page
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SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED

Regd. Office: DSC-319, DLF South Court, Saket, New Delhi-110017
CIN- L65993DL1973PLC006795

(E mail id: - cs@greatvalueindia.com ; website: www.shantnuinvestments.com)
(Phone No:-011-41349612-14)

Annexure B
Management Representation Letter for Secretarial Audit

M/s Sanchit Mathur& Co.
Company Secretaries,

211, Namdhari Chambers,
9/54 Deshbandhu Gupta Road,
Karol Bagh, Delhi-110005

Dear Sir,

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the Secretarial Records
maintained under:-
(a) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
(iv)The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (SEBI Act’) and other applicable laws including labour laws like Factories Act,

We the undersigned acknowledge our responsibility for maintaining the Secretarial records referred
above and confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following representations:

Company Law

1. The Company has maintained books of accounts as required under Section 128 of the Companies Act,
2013

2. The Company has complied with all the provisions of the Secretarial Standards.,

3. The Company has complied with all the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 relating to Statutory
Audit/Internal Audit.

4. No request for transfer or transmission of shares have been received by the Company during the year.
5. Statutory Registers were kept open for public inspection during working hours on all working days

6. Notice of Board meetings were duly sent to all the directors.

7. Notes and notes to agenda were duly sent to all the directors.

8. No resolutions were passed by way of circulation during the year under review.

9. Company has not obtained any secured loan from any financial institution/banks other than those
mentioned in the register of charges.

10. Notice of annual general meeting has been duly sent to all the members, Directors, Staturory
Auditor and Secretarial and Internal Auditors.

11. No show cause notice has been received by the company under the Acts referred above or any other
laws applicable on the Company.

12. We have provided to you all relevant information and have given access to all data and records.



13. No event other than reported to you specifically has occurred during the year which has a major
bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.
referred to above.

14. The views of all the dissenting Directors (if any) on important matters have been captured and
recorded in the minute.

15. The venue and time of Board meeting was finalized with the consultation of all board members.

Securities Laws

1. All Price Sensitive Information was informed to the stock exchanges from time to time

2. All investors complains received by the Company/RTA are recorded on the same date of receipt.
3. The Company has complied with provision of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

For Shnatmmsweﬂig}(hﬁggfﬁtd.

} A
Director
Date: 07.09.2018 Mayank Agarwal
Place: Delhi Director& CFO

DIN:00949052



FORM NO. MGT 9
L RETURN

(A5 on Fmancial Year Ended on 31st March, 2018)
{Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies act, 2003 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 20143

L. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i |CIN i {CIN : L65993DL1973PLCIO6TYS

i) |Registration Date T 2R081973

i) |Name of the Company ; ISHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED
iv) |Category/Sub-category of the Company : |Listed Company

¥) |Address ofthe Registered office & contact details : |DSC-31%, DLF South Court, Saket,

Mew Dellu - 1100ET

Ph.: 011-41349612-14

E-mail 1} : esi@greatvalueindia.com

vi} |Whether listed company : | Yes, listed on Metro Politan Stock Exchange of India Limited
vii] |Mame, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. | - [Skyline Financial Services Private Limited

=153, 15t Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,

Phise- [, New Delhi = 110 020

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

: Nume & Description of Main Products / NIC Code of the Product/service % to-total turnover of the company

s Services i

No.

1. [Wholesale of Construction Material 466 1009

Commission Income’ Interest Income’ Sale,
& Purchase of Shares! Secyrities. 649, 661 (¥
. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE -

5, |Mame & Deseription of Main Products /|Holding/SubsifAssociate %o of shares held Applicable Section CIN/GLN

Nn, |Services
1 |Ayushman Infratech Private Limited Subsidiary 100 2{BTHii) LT IPZ0 FDPTCD54 795
2 |Shri Parasnath Plastics Private Limited Subsidiary 106 2(BT i) L2308 DL 1906 TCUTTET |
3 |Greatvalue Infrastructuers India Limited Subsidiary 100 2{3'}'} {31} U452030LI004PLC 130514

1V, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breaking as % of Total Equity)
i} Category - wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year [As| No. of Shares held at the end of the vear
on 31t March, 2017] [As on 31st March, 2018]
Category of Shareholders % Change During the
T % of Year
of Tota :
Demat | Physical Total Shares Demat | Physical Tutal Total
Shares
A. Promoters
1. Indian
#) Imdnidual f HUF e A 41600 2080 41600 e 41600 2080 —
k) Central Govt, SHEE S e St it = il i
€] State Govi () rean eee e S e — i = 2
d)  Bodies Carp, —-— — - — e e L =i b
¢) Banks/Fl o - s — — e -
f) Any Other A s e, - =r ata e i i
Sub Total (A) (1)] 41600 41600 2080 41600 = SHSON ST R s o




No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year |As
on J1st March, 2007]

Nu. of Shares held at the end of the vear
[As on 315t March, 2018]

Category of Shareholders

Demat

Physical

Total

% -of Tatal
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

%o of
Total
Shares

% Change During the
Year

7. Farel
&) NRis - Individuals
b) Other- Individuals
€] Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/F1

e) Any other

Sub Total {A) (2)

Tuotal sharcholding of

promoter (A) = (A) (1)+HA)

B. Public Sharcholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks/Fl
¢} Central Gowt,
d) Seate Govi (5)
&) Venture Capital Funids
fi Insurance Companies
g) Fils
h} Foreign VCF
i) Chhers (Specify)
Sub Total (B} (1)

2, Mon - Instititions

)} Baodies Corp.
i} Inian
i} Overseas

b} Individuals
1} Individual share-
holders kolding nominal
share capital upto Rs. 1
fakh
i) Individual share-
holders holding nominal
share capital in cicess
Rs. 1 lakh

¢} Others (Specify)

Toa00

TEROD

TEROO

3980

3940

TGN

TRROO

TRROD

3940

Sub Total (B) {2)

Total public sharéholding
(B) = (B) (1)+{B) (2)

[ 158400 |

158400 |

| 158400 |

158400 |

79.20

| 158400 |

158400 |

T9.20

| 158400 |

158400 |

79,20

Na. of Shares held at the beginning of the year [As
on 31st March, 2017]

No. of Shares held at the end of the vear
[As on 315t March, 2018]

Category of Sharcholders

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

[cmisin

Physical

Total

% Change During the
Year

C. Shares held by Custodian
for GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

41600

158400

200000

100

41600

158400




{ii) Sharcholding of Promoters

Sharchofding at the beginning of the vear Shareholding at the end of the vear
% Change in Share-
Sharcholder's Name holding During ik
Mo, of % of Total Shares of | % of Shares | No.of | % of Total Shares of S::::.s " mgﬁ:;mg e
Eh C Pledged Sh .
ares Ompany g arcs Company Pledged
Manoj Agarwal 36000 18.00 o 3000 (it RO (=== = -
Pragya Agarwal 5600 280 weae 5600 T IR [T eSS R NS T

iii} Change in Promoters’ Shareholding -

5. [For Each of the Particulars Sharcholding during the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
No.  |DMrectors And KMP

%o of total shares of the

No. of Shares company No. of Sharcs % of total shares of the company
L Pragya Agarwal
At the beginning of the
vear 5600 280
Increase in Shares Due
to allotment of Bonus 0 0.0:0
Shares
At the end of the year 5600 2.80 3600 180
2 Manoj Agarwal
Al the beginning of the
36000 18,00
vear
Increase in Shares Due
to- allotment of Bonus 0 000

Shares

Al the énd of the year 36000 18.00 36000 18.00




(iv) Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Sharcholders
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

5. [Sharcholder's Name Particulars Shareholding during the year Cumulative Sharcholding during the vear
Mo
o, of She % of total shares of the Mo, of Shares % of total shares of The company
company
1 |Dilip Kumar Jain the beginning of th |
- i [T 10.40
!'\GHT
Increase in Shares Due
to allotment of Bonus L1} 0.00
Shares
20800 1040
At the end of the vear Z0R00 1040
2 Sachin A s
garwal At the beginning of the IS (A
year
Increase in Shares Due
to allitment of Bonus 0 0
Shares
| 20000 16.00
At the end of the year 20000 10.00
3 Akansha Jain inni
At the beginning of the 18000 9.00
ear
Increase in Shares Due
to allotment of Bonus [ 0.00
Shares
18000 9040
At the end of the vear 1RO B.00
4 i beginni ;
Alash Jain At the beginning of the €000 300
year
Increase in Shares Due
1o allotment of Bonus 0 0.00
Shares
B0 300
At the end of the year E000 3.00
5 Davendra K, G irini
upti Al the bcgnuung of the &b &
year
Increase in Shares Due
to alloment of Bonus 0 00
Shares
At the end of the year GO0 300 e e




6 Meeraj A il i
eeraj Agarwil At the beginning of the e in
year
Increase in Shares Due
to allotment of Bonus ] 0.00
Shares
A 5000 250
At the end of the vear 5060 2.50
T Ashish Jain i
At the beginning of the S000 250
Yoar
Increase in Shares Due
tr allotment of Bonus 0 .00
Shares
000 2.50
At the end of the year 5000 2.30
& Satendra Sharma inni
HEndra At the beginning of the 5000 350
year
Increase in Shares Due
1o allotment of Bonus 0 0.00
Shares
SO0 250
At the end of the year 5000 2,50
9 Kalu Ram Kagshik ikl
At the beginning of the 5000 3 50
year
Increase in Shares Dug
to allotment of Bonus 1] 0.00
Shares
S000 250
At the end of the year FO00 2.50 2
10 |Aman Jain Al the beginni
ginning of the 5000 250
year
Increase in Shares Due
o allotment of Bonus i} 060
Shares
S000 250
At the end of the year 5000 250
11 [Sudhir A al e !
garw At the beginning of the 5000 250
year
Increase in Shares Dug
ti alictment of Bonus 0 0,00
Shares
000 2.50
At the end of the vear 5000 2.50




12 |Pratik Kumar i
At the beginning of the 4000 3 50
year '
Increaze in Shares Due
o allotment of Bonus 0 RN
Shares
000 250
At the end of the vear S000 250
(v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
5. |For Each of the Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Sharchelding during the year
No.  [Directors and KMP Year
Mo, of Shares Sottogl shae ok te Mo of Shares % af total shares of the company
compay b
. Fragyva Agarwil At the beginning of the 5600 28
year
Increase in Shares Due
to allatment of Bonus ] (1]
Shares
At the end of the year 3600 28 5600 2.8
b.  [Manoj Agarwal At the beginning of the 16000 18
vear
Increase in Shares Due
toallotment of Bonus 0 0
Shares
Attheend of theyear | 36000 18 sl W
€. [Mayank Agarwal Al the beginning of the 20000 10
YCar
Increase in Shares Due
to allotment of Bonus ] o
Shares
At the end of the year 20000 10 20000 10




C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MDManagerWTD —

Din: 352
Managing Director
§8AM, Sainik Farms,
New Dethi-110062

AL
ghg%m Director
]

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CED Company Secretary | CFO Total
Sugandha Khandalwal
1 Ciross Salary 3,00, 006 300,000
(2} Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perquisites u's 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961
(b Profits in licu of salary under section 17(3)
Ineome- tax Act, 1961
2 |Stock Option
3 |Sweat Equity
4 |Commission
- a8 % of profit
- others, specify...
5 |Others, please specify
Total (A) 300,000 300,000
VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES : NIL
Type Section of the Brief description Details of Penalty / Authority (RD / Appeal made, if any
Companies Act Punishment / NCLT/ COURT) {give details)
Compounding Fees
imposed
A. Company
B. Directors /
NIL
C. Other Offieers in default /
e
ts (India) Lid.
For Shantnu Investments (India) Ltd. For Shaninu !meih:jr/ { )

Director
Mayank rwal

Din:00949052

Director & C.F.0
Sharamam, B-2103, Block-B
Sector-107, Noida-201301



Auww
FORM NO.AOC -2

{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies [(Accounts) Rules,
2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto,

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s le ngth basis.

5L. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s] of the related party & nature of relationship Not Applicable
i) Nature of contractsfarrangements,/transaction Not Applicable
c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements,/transaction Not Applicable
d) Sahent‘ terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the Not Applicable
value, if any
e) lustification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions' ;
Mot Applicable
3] Date of approval by the Board Not Applicable
£) Amount paid as advances, if any Not Applicable
h) Datelun which the speciﬂi. re::utut'tc-ln was passed in General meeting as Not Applicable
required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship GREATVALUE HOMZ PRIVATE LIMITED
b -
] Nature of contractsfarrangements /transaction Property Taken on Lease
c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements /transaction VEAE th Vet basts
d} Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the a0 a6t
value, if any ¢ gl
e} Date of approval by the Board 14th Feb 2317
f) Amount pald as advances, if any NII
For Shantnu Investmenis (India) Ltd. For Shantpu Invegiments (India) Ltd,
r") i i %/
Br 4 Ngarwal Director Mayank Azarwal Director
Din Nat 526 Din No:- 00949052
Managing Director Director & C.F.O
S8A/4, Sainik Farms, Sharanam, B-2103, Block-B,

New Delhi-110062 Sector- 107, Noida-201301




M. B. GUPTA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of
SHANTHNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Shantnu Investments (India) Limited which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)
with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flow of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that are reasonabie and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant io the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
true and fair view and are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors Responsibility
Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Accounting and Auditing Standards and matters which are required to
be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143({10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan & perform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

HOy RE? IHrd Flanr Vikae Marin Shakarmiir DalBiod4 000 Bh - 2799499359



{a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state cf affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018,
(b in the case of statemeant of Profit and Loss, Profit for the year ended on that date,
{c) in the case of Cash Flow Statement | cash fiow for tha year ended on that date

MM@MM

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Repor] Cirder, 2016 ("The Order”) issued by the Central Government of India inierms of
sub- section {11} of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013. We give in the »Annexure-A”, a statement on the miatters Specfied
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent apglicable.

As required by section 143(2) of the Act we report that

&) We have sought & cbtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of our Knowledge and behef wers
necessary for the purpese of our audit;

b} In our gpinion, proper baoks of account as required by law have been kept by the company S0 far as appears from our
examination of those books.

c) The Balange sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of accounts

gy In our cpinion, thie aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Act read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

&) In gur opimion, there are no adverse ahservation and comments on the financial fransactions of the matters which have an
adverze effect on the functioning of the company.

fj On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31st, 2018, and taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the director is disqualified as on March 31st. 5018, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Saction 164(2) of the Act,

g} With respect o the adequacy af the internal financial controls over financial reparting of the Company and the operating
affactiveness of such controls, refer o our separate repert in “Annexure B" and

f) With respect to the other matters 1o be included in the Auditers Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {(Audit
and Auditors) Rule 2014, in our opinion and to the bast of our infarmation and according 1o the explanations given 1o us:

(il The Company does not have any major pending litigation which could impact its financial pesition

(iiy The company did nat have any long term contract including derivalive contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable lossEs.

[iiy There was: ng amount which was required to be tranzferrad to the Investor Educaticn and Protection Fund by the
Company.

For M. B. Gupta & Co.
- .éu_ riered Accountants
[ & KRN 006928N

Date: 30/05/2018
Place: Noida

A Ankit Agarwal
i {Partner)
M.No. 427658



Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report
The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, we report that:

(i)

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)
(vi)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Fixed Assets.

(b) Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management once during the year which in our
opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of fixed asset. As
normal, no material discrepancies was noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
Company.

According to the information & explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the company has purchase & sold goods during the year but there is no
stocks remaining at the end of the year. Physical verification of the same has been conducted by the
management at proper interval and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

As the company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to the Companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of Companies Act 2013. Thus clause
3(iii)(a), (b)of the CARO 2016 are not applicable to the company during the year under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and
investments made.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

As informed to us, company is not falling under the threshold limit of companies reporting to
maintain Cost Audit prescribed by Central Government under section 148(1) of Companies Act,
2013 during the course under audit.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including income-tax, service tax, cess and other material statutory
dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate
authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of income tax, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at
31st, March 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues including
income-tax, service tax, or cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities
on account of any dispute.




(viii) The Company has not taken term loan from a non banking financing company and has not made
any default in repayment of loans and borrowings during the course under audit.

(ix} The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not
applicable during the course under audit.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, there is no remuneration paid to managerial personnel, hence provision of
Section 197 read with Schedule V of the companies Act 2013 is not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order is not applicable during the course under audit.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable during the course under
audit.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable during the
course under audit.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act

Date: 30/05/2018 For M. B. Gupta & Co.
Place: New Delhi Chartered Accountants
FRN No.-006928N

\Zn, {GA Ankit Agarwal)
Partner
M.No-427658



Annexure - B to the Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
{“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Shantnu Investments (India) Limited ("the company”) as

of 31st March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’'s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
contral over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherance
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
(the "Guidance Note") and the Standard on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such contrals operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness of internal controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due {o fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable regarding the reliability

of financial reporting and the preparation of financial stalements for external purpose in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:
(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the

company; and (3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or

disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.




Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Becauss of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls aver financial reporting, including the possibility of ‘collusion er

improper managemeant overnde of controls, matarial misstatements due to error or fraud may cccur and not be detected. Also.
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial cofitrols over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the fsk that
the internal financial contrel over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or thal the degree
of the compliance with the policies or procedures may deleriorate,

Opinian

In sur opinion, the Company has, in all matenal respecls, an adeguate internal financial control system aver financial reparting
and =uch internal financial controls over financial reporting ware operating effectively as at 31st March, 2018, based on the
intamal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the ezzential components of internal
contrel stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting lssued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India

For M.B. Gupta & Co.
{Chartered Accountant)
i ?:?R,_Na.ﬂ’ﬂﬁﬂi N

Date: 30/05/2018
Place: Noida

{Partner)
M.No. 427658



SHANTANU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED

{Amount in INR)
PARTICULARS Hote Figures as at Figures as at
the end of current the end of Previous
Reporting Reporting
Period Pericd
i i 2 3 4
{l) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} SHARE HOLDERS FUNDS
SHARE CAPITAL 31 2,000,000 2,000,000
RESERVES & SURPLUS 3.2 3911173 (217.837)
MONEY RECEIVED AGAINST SHARE WARRANT - -
{2) SHARE AFPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT - -
{3) NON-CURRENT LIABITIES
{a) LONG TERM BORROWINGS - =
{b) DEFFERED TAX LIABILITIES (Net) 3.3 1,027 -
{c) OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES -
{d) LONG-TERM PROVISIONS - -
{4) CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - =
{b) TRADE PAYABLES 2.4 4,517,000 1,469,575
{c) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES A5 25,073,238 130,450
{d) SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 3.6 1,277 541 23,000
TOTAL 36,780,070 3,405,388
(i) ASSETS
{1) NON CURRENT ASSETS
{a) FIXED ASSETS
(I} Tangihle Assets 37 15,127 d
{ii} Intangible Assets 3 i
(ili) Capital Work In Progress - "
{iv) Intangible Assets under Development = -
15,127 -
MET BLOCK 15,127 -
{b) NON CURRENT-INVESTMENTS 3.8 17,921,966 -
(c) DEFERRED TAX ASSESTS (MNet) 39 - 333,516
{d) LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVAMNCES ] a
{e) OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS - i
(2) CURRENT ASSETS
{a) CURRENT INVESTMENTS = -
{b) INVENTORIES Z g
{c) TRADE RECEIVABLES 3.10 13,535,387 1,521,757
{d) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 11 3,509 563 1,352,423
{a) SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 312 894 500 -
(fy OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 3.13 003,627 197,692
TOTAL 36,780,070 3,405,388

Notes (3.1 to 3,19) are the Integral Part to the Financial Statements

Date: 30/05/2018
Place: New Delhi

For Shantnu Investments (India) Lid. |

As per our audit report of
even date attached herewith
For M.B. Gupta & Co.

Chartered Accountants
For and If on the Board of Qirectors | 'FRH Mo
For Shantnuinvestments (1 rl‘;;:) Lid. ﬂ .
H i I/ rector ]

Fragy Mayank Agarwal

Din Mo:-00093526 Director Din Mo:-00849052
Managing i Director & C.F.Q. [(.':A Ankit Agaml}

5BA/4, Sainlk F % Shantnu Investments (India) Umrted Sharanam, B-2103, Block-B,

Menw Dethi-110062 Sector- 107, Nokda-201301 M. NCIJZTEH
C-9, Sector -19
Noida - 201301

Company Secretary



SHANTANU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED

STATEMEN S5 FOR THE PERIOD END 8 {Amount in INR)
PARTICULARS Note Flgures as at Figures as at

the end of current the end of Previous

Reporting Reporting
Period Pariod

INCOME
I} REVENUE FROM OPERATION 3.14 145,348, 807 25,000
Iy OTHER INCOME 3.15 222,870 22,435
) TOTAL REVENUE (1 +11) 145,571,778 47,435
V) EXPENDITURE
COST OF MATERIAL COMSUMED - -
PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE 3.16 138,751,484 -
CHANGES IN INWENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS -
WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE - =
DEPRECIATION 12,723 :
EMPLOYEES BEMEFIT EXPENSES 317 605,000 90,323
FINANCIAL COST 3.18 2,187 24,100
ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPS, 319 564,110 1,035,449
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 139,835 484 1,150,872
W) PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL & EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS & Tax 5,636,294 {1,103,437)
(I - 1)
Wi} EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS - -
Vil) PROFIT BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS & TAX (W - V1) 5,636,204 {1,103,437)
Vill) EXTRADRDINARY ITEMS * =
IX) PROFIT BEFORE TAX (WVII-VIIN 5,636,204 (1.103,437)
X) TAX EXPENSES
CURRENT TAX 1,172,841 -
DEFERRED TAX 334 543 {333,518)
MAT CREDIT = v
X1) PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD FROM CONTINUING OPERATION
(AFTER TAX) [IX-X ) 4,128,810 {760,921)
Xil) PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD FROM DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS - -
X TAX EXPENSE OF DISCONTINUING OPERATION =
XIV) PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD FROM DISCONTINUING COPERATION
(AFTER TAX) { X1 - X101 ) < -
XV} PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD (XI + XV1) 4,128.810 {760,921}
XV1) EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE
(&) BASIC 20.64 {3.85)
(b} DILUTED 20.64 {3.85)

Notes (3.1 to 3.19) are the Integral Part to the Financlzl Statements

Date: 30/05/2018
Place: Mew Delhi
Fnr and bahah‘ on the Board%ﬂireﬂurl

! Fors nvestiients (India) Ltd.
gL |
. I :

Dm o Qupsae Director |

Managing Director e |

5844, Sainik Farms, . -
B e 4 For Shantnu Investmants (In ited

M"ﬁ: N Eompany Secretary

Company Secratary

As per our audit report of

even date attached herewith

For Shantnu Investments (India) Ltd.

g

Dién Mo: -00949[?52

Director & C.F.O.
Sharanam, B-2103, Block-B,
Sector- 107, Molda-201301

For M. B. Gupta & Co.
Chartared Accountants
FRN No.-006928N

[CAAHIIH Agamal}
@ Partner

" M.No-427658

C-9, Sector -18
Noida - 201301




SHANTANU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 21st March, 2018

T L e L e

PARTICULARS Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current Reporting Perlod Previous Reporting Period
Met Profit Before Taxation & Extraordinary ltems 5,636,294 (1,103,437)
Adjusment for:- -
Depraciation 12,723 -
Interest Income (21,310} {22 435)
Interest Expenses - -
Fropozed Dividend - »
Operating profit Before Working Capital Changes 5,627,707 (1,125872)
(Increase)l Decrease in Current Assets (13,613,965) (82,148)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Sundry Creditors 3,047 515 (248.915)
Increase/ (Decreasea) in Other Current Liabilities 24 942 789 -
Increasad (Decreasa) in Short Term Provision 1,254 541
Cash Flow from Operating Activities before Income Tax 21,258,587 (1,436,933)
Less: Income tax paid 1,172,841 -
Less: Corporate Dividend Tax + -
Cash Flow from Operating Activities before Extracordinary Item 20,085,645 {1,436,833)
Profit from Sale of Non-Current Investmeant - "
Met Cash Flow from Operation Activity 20,085,646 (1,436,933)
{B) Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Less/Increase in Long Term Investments (17.921,866.00)
Add -Decreses In Mon-Current Investment - =
Less:Increase in Fixed Assets (27.850.00)
Add -Interest Income 21,310.00 22,435
Met Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (17,928,506) 22,435
{C) Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Add: Proceeds from Issuance of Share Capital - -
Add:- Security Premium - &
Less:-Security Premium Paid - 4
Less:-preference Share Capital Redeemed - -
Less:-Repayment of Long Term Borrowings = %
Add; Borrowing of Long Term Loans =
Met Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C ) i g
Met Increase/Decrease in Cash Flow (4+B+C) 2.157.140 (1,414,498)
Add: Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalent 1,352 423 2 766,921
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalent 3,509,563 1,352 423
0 2
As per our audit report of
even date attached herewith
Date: 30/05/2018 For M.B. Gupta & Co.
Place: New Delhi Chartered Accountants
FRMN Mo.-0065928N
For and behalf on the Board of Directors For Shantnu Investments (India) Ltd. |
For Shantng Investments (ipdia) Lid. |
| I. —_
Sy —.. . Lregtor “ p,
Pragya Agarwal Director Agarwal Mk
Din No:-00093526 Din No:-00949052
Managing Director Director & C.F.O. W (CA ARkt Agarwal)
58A/4, Sainik F ; il Sharanam, B-2103, Block-B, e " Partner
Now Delhi-1 1009 Shantnu Investments (India) Limited  sector. 107, Noida-201301 M. No-427658

nidha iKaandsiwatiary

M MNo- 48323
Company Secratary



SHANTANU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED

Significant accountil ficies & Notes fo accounts

1) Corporata Information

Mame: : Shantnu Investments (India) Limited

Date of Incorporation E 28/08/1673

MNature - Listed Company

Business : Commission Incomefinterest Income/Sale & Purchase of
Shares/Securities

Trading of Goods (Construction Material)

2) Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

These Standalone financial statements are prepared under historical cost cenvention, in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounling
Principles and applicable accounting standards under the Companies 5ct, 2013 and cther provisions of the companies Act 2013 as
followed consistently by the company Al assets and liabilties have been classfied as current/non current, whereever applicable as per
operating cycle of the company as per Revised Schduls Vi of Companies Act 1958.Based on the nature of products and time between the
acquisiton of assets for processing where realisation into cash and cash equivalents.

2.2 Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and
assumpticns considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilitias (including cantingent liabilities) and the reported income and
expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are
recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materialise.

2.3 Inventories
Inventaries of goods (construction material) are valued at Cost or NRV whichever s Lower and Cost is determined on the basiz of FIFOQ
(First an First Out).

Inventeries of shares; if any, are calculated on the basis of entire direct cost to the company as per AS-13, 'Accounting for Investments' at
cost or Market Value whichever is lower,

2.4 Cash Flow Statement

Company has Prepared Cash Flow Statement as per Indirect Method as specified in AS-3 as prescribed by ICAl Cash Comprises cash in
hand, imprest with directors or employees. Demand deposited with Bank, balance with current account and cheque/Draft'Pay orders in
Hand.

2.5 Property Plant & Equipment

{a} Tangible Asseis
Tangible Assels:- Tangible Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost is inclusive of material cost, freight, duties, levies
and ather incidental expenditure attributable to bring the assets to their working condition for intended use.

Intangible Assels:- Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortisationfdepletion and
impairment loss, if any. The Cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to ifs
working condition for the intended use and net charges on forefgn exhange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate
varialions atiributable to the intangible assets,

(b)Depreciation

Tangible Assets:- Depreciation is provided on the basis of WDV mehiod as per useful life of the respective assets as prescribed in
Schedule || of the Companies Act, 2013.

Fixed assets will be valued as per AS-10, ‘Accounting for Fixed Assets’, inclusive of all expenditure on the assels upto the pericd when the
assets is put to use. Depreciation will be charged as per AS-8 with the rates prescribed by Schedule I of the Companies Act 2013 on WDV
basis.

Intangible Assets:- Intangibles are being amortized as per AS-26 (Intangible Assets).




2.6 Revenue recognition

Sale of goods
Sales will be recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer, which
generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers.

Income from services

Revenues from contracts priced on a ime and material basis are recognised when services are rendered and related costs are incurred.
Revenues from turnkey contracts, which are generally time bound fixed price contracts, are recognised over the life of the contract using
the proporticnate completion method, with cantract costs determining the degree of completion. Foréseeable losses on such contracts are
recognised when probable,

Revenuas from maintenance contracls are recognised pro-rata over the period of the contract.

2.7 Other income
Interest income is accountad on accrual basis. Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive is established.

2.8 Income Tax Accounting

&) Tax expenses comprises both current and deferrad taxes,

b) Provision is made for income tax liability, which is likely to arise on the results for the year at the current rate of tax in accordance with
the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961,

¢} Deferred income tax is provided, using the liability method, on all timing differences at the balance sheet date between the tax base of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reparting purposes.

d} Deferred tax assets are recognised on unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward business loss only to the extent that there is virtual
certainty supported by convinging evidence and on others, to the extent that there is reasonable certainty of their realization.

e} Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the balance sheet date.

2.9 Employee benefits

The Company doesnot makes any contribution to provident fund and Employees' State Insurance Funds due to non-applicability of such
provision on the company as prescribed under the respective legislation .Further no provision for encashment of leave and gratuity been
made by the company.

Other short term benefits

Expenses in respected of other short term benefits including performance bonus is recognized on the basis of the amount paid or Payable
for the period during which services are rendered by the employee.

2.10 Contingent Liabilities and Provisions

Depanding upon the facts of each case and after dus evaluation of legal aspects, claims against the Company are accounted for as either
provisions or disclosed as contingent liabilities. In respect of statutory dues disputed and contested by the Company, contingent liabilities
are provided for and disclosed as per original demand without taking inte account any inferest er penalty that may accrue thereafler. The
Company makes a provision when there is a present cbligation as a result of a past event where the cutflow of economic resources is
probable and a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made. Possible future or present obligations that may but will probably
not require outflow of resources or where the same cannot be reliably estimated, is disclosed as contingent liability in the Financial
Statements.

2.11 Prior Pericd Items
All expanses of prior peried are accounted and disclosed in the statement of profit & loss under the head Prior period expenses/income.

Details of the sama, If material are disclosed in the notes to Financial Statements. For Shaninu Investments (India) Litd.
| For Sh- mew ndia) Ltd. f./"Eu
: ?, : | ﬂ o S
Fihan layank Agarwal Director
Din No:-'00083526 o Din No:-'00948052
Managing Director Fof SH&Htnu Investments {India) Limited Director & C.F.O
5BA/4, Sainik Farms, ,.--"""'_ﬂ“‘. Sharanam, B-2103, Block-B,
MNew Delhi-110082 Sector- 107, Moida-201301
gandha Kh
P msgﬂ“”ﬂﬂ'ﬂ‘lpany Secrelary

Company Secretary




3) Notes to accounts as on 31st March, 2018:

Share Capital Notes - 3.1
Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
No. of shares [Amounts {Rs) [No.ofshares |Amounts {Rs}

AUTHORISED CAPITAL

Equity Shares-11,50,000 Shares of Rs. 10/-Each 1,150,000 11,500,000 1,150,000 11,500,000

I SCRIB D PAID CAPIT

(2,00,000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.10/- EACH FULLY PAID UP) 200,000 2,000,000 200,000 2,000,000
TOTAL 200,000 2,000,000 200,000 2,000,000

(a) Reconciliation of no. of shares

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Equity sharas MNo. of shares |Amounts (Rs) |[No. of shares |Amounts (Rs)
Opening Balance 200,000 2,000,000 50,000 500,000
(+) Bonus issue during the period - - 150,000 1,500,000
200,000 2,000,000 200,000 2,000,000
Less:- Buy back of shares - - - -
Closing Balance 200,000 2,000,000 200,000 2,000,000
Grand Total 200,000 2,000,000 200,000 2,000,000

{b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Shares: The company has one class of Share's i.e.Equity Sharas having a par value of 10 par share. Each Equity Sharehalder is eligible for
one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeling, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity Sharehclders are eligible 1o receive the remaining
assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their Sharsholding, There is no restriction on distribution of
dividend.

(¢} The company has acquired 100% holding through itself or its nominee shareholders on 20th July, 2017 of Mis Ayushman Infratech Private
Limited, M/s Shri Parasnath Plastics Private Limited & M/s Greatvalue Infrastructure India Limited and hence all are now wholly owned
subsidiary of the company,

{d) Detail of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

MName of the Shareholder As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Share Type: Equity Shares No. of shares |% holding MNo. of shares |% helding
1. Mrs.Akansha Jain 18,000 9.00 18,000 8,00
2. Mr.Dilip Kumar Jain 20,800 10.40 20,800 10.40
3. Mr.Manoj Agarwal 36,000 18.00 36,000 18.00
4. Mr.Mayank Agarwal 20,000 10.00 20,000 10.00
5. Mr.5achin Agarwal 20,000 10.00 20,000 10.00
4. Others 85,200 42 60 85 200 42.60
Total 200,000 100.00 200,000 100.00

(e} The company has not issued any share pursuants to any contract{s), without payment being received in cash. However, company has
issued has issued bonus shares in the ratio of 3 shares for one share held from utlization of Capital Redemption Reserve and Surplus in Profit
& Loss Account during FY 2016-17. As well as company didn't made any buy back in the period of five years immediately precading the
balance sheet date.

{f} There is no security or contract which will be convertible in equity or preference shares in the upcoming pariod, as on 31st March, 2018,

(g} There is no calls-in-arrear of any shareholder and director in the company as well as no shares are forfeited.

For Shantnu Investments (India) Ltd.

For Shantnu Investments (India) Lid.
X wak/ For Shantnu Investments (India) Limited

bag i

Director | ] Trector
Maydnk Agarwal uganSHAKIRHGSRARETETY
Din Ne.-00023526 Din No:- ‘00949052 M No:- 48323
Managing Director Director & CF.O Company Secretary

58A/4, Sainik Farms |
New Delhi-110062

58A/4, Sainik Farms,
New Delhi-110062
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{Amount in INR)

PARTICULARS Figures as at Figures as at
the end of the end of
current Previous
Reporting Reporting
Period Period
RESERVE & SURPLUS Notes - 3.2
Capital Redemption Reserve
Cpening Balance - 1,200,000
Add:-During the Year - -
Less:- Issue of Bonus Shares - 1,200,000
Closing Balance 5 g
Surpl s Accoun
Opening Balance (217.837) 852,284
(+) Net Profit{Net Loss) For The Current Year 4128810 (768,921)
(-) Appropriations
- Proposed dividend on Preferance shares - -
- Dividend Distribution Tax of Preferance Shares - -
- Transfer to CRR - =
- Issue of Bonus Shares - 300,000
3911173 (217,63T)
3,911,173 (217,637)
DEFERFED TAX LIABLITIES Notes - 3.3
On WDV of Fixed Assels 1,027 E
1,027 z
TRADE PAYABLES Notes - 3.4
Less Than 1 Year 4,517,050 E
More than 1 Year - 1,469,575
4,517,000 1,469,575

(The Company has not raceived any intimation from Suppliers regarding their status under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act,2008.Hence the disclosure, If any, relating to amount unpaid as at the year end tagether with interest paid/payable as required under the

said act has not been given.)

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES MNotes - 3.5
Statutery Dues 51,147 -
Creditors for Expenses 555,180 105,450
Advance from Customears 5,600 -
Expenses Payabls 178,449 25,000
Cheques Issued but not presented for realisation 24,284,853 -
25,073,239 130,450
SHORT ISION. Motes - 3.6
Audit Fees Payable 81,000 23,000
Internal Audit Fees Payable 23,600 -
Provision for Income Tax 1,172,941 -
1,277,541 23,000

For Shaninu Investments (India) Lid.

' For Shantnu Investments {Inji&it Ltd. | WJV
o]'-ﬁg %%E D'Jr.ﬂcl'ﬂr Mayank AGarwal
Din No:-D0GE35

Din Mo~ 002438052
Managing Director

Director & CF.0
5844, Sainik Farms, Sharanam, B-2103, Block-B
Mew Delhi-110062

Sector- 107, Noida-201301

Director
M Mo:- 48323

Company Secretary

For Shantnu Investments (India) Limited

ndha Khang@elwalany Secretary



(Amount in INR)

For Shantnu Investments (India) Likbr Sh

PARTICULARS Figures as at Figures as at
the end of the end of
current Previous
Reporting Reporting
Period Pariod
NON CURRENT-INVESTMENTS Notes - 3.8
A} Trade Investment
B) Nen-Trade Investment
Valuad at cost Non Quoted
a) Investment in Property - g
b} Investrent in Equity Instruments
Name of Body Corporate Relationship %
Aytishman infratech Private Lid Subsidiary 100% 14,800,000 -
Shri Parasnath Plaslic Private Lid Subsidiary  100% 2,436,866
Greatvalue Infrastruciure Indfa Lid Subsidiary  100% 685,000
¢} Investment in Preferance Shares = -
d) Investment in Government or Trust Securities - -
&) Investment in Debentures or Bonds - -
) Investrment in Mutual Funds - &
g} Investment in Partnership Firms - -
h} Other Non-Curerent Investmants n =
17,921,966 -
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) Notes - 3.9
On Income Tax Loss - 333,516
On WDV of Fixed Assels - =
- 133,516
TRADE RECEIVABLES Notes - 3.10
Unsecured, Considered Good
Less than Six Month 12,013,630 -
Mare than Six Month 1,521,757 1,521,757
13,535,387 1,521,757
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS MNotes - 3.11
Cash In Hand 1,082,376 1,144,889
Balance With Scheduled Bank 2,412 B22 207 534
Chegues in Hand 14,365 -
3,509,563 1,352,423
|8H OANS AND ADVANCE Notes - 3.12
Advance for Purchase of Property 885,000 -
Security Deposit for Rent 5,500 -
B94,500 -
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS Notes - 3.13
A o
TDS Receivable 2114 2,244
Service Tew/'GST Receivable 202,778 177,448
GST in cash ledger &g -
OTHERS
Advance to supplier 6B69,546 -
Prepaid Custodial Fees 8,000 18,000
803,527 197,692

Pragya Agarwal

Din Mo:-00093526
Managing Director
58AM, Sainik Farms,
Mew Deilhi-110062

aclor
Mayankf&garwal ndha Khandelwal
Din No:- 00349052 M Mo:- 48323

Director & C.F.O Company Secratary
Sharanam, B-2103, Block-B, _

Sector- 107, Noida-201301. *

aninu Investments (India) Ltd. For Shantnu Investments (India) Limited

Company Secretary



{Amount in INR)

PARTICULARS Figures as at Figures as at
the end of the end of
current Previous
Reporting Reporting
Period Pariod
UE FR TIONS Notes - 3.14
Sale of Goods (Construction Material) 145,348,807 -
Misc Income - 25,000
145,348,907 25,000
OTHER INCOME Motes - 3.15
Discount Received 201,493 -
Interest from PHNE 21,214 22,435
Interast on Income Tax Refund 96 -
Short & axcess &7 -
222,870 22,435
P E OF C -TRADE MNotes - 3,16
Opening Stock =
Purchase of Goods 138,751,484 -
Taotal 138,751,484 -
Consumption of Goods 138,751 484 =
Closing Stock - 5
EMP BENEFIT 8 Motes - 3.17
Salary Wages, Ex-Gratia 545,000 80,323
Director Sitting Fees 80,000 -
605,000 90,323
FINANCE COST Notes - 3.18
Interest on Income Tax - 24 100
Interast on Others 218 -
Interest on GST/ TDS 1,849 -
2,167 24,100
Motes - 3.19
ADMINISTRATION & OTHER EXPENSES
Audit Fee 75,000 20,000
Advertisement Exp. 22,424 4,952
Bank Charges 4702 391
Conveyance Expenses 4,643 6,823
Internal Audit Fees 20,000 -
Income Tax Demand 180 -

* Listing Expenses 62,000 786,000
Lab Testing Charges 46,400 5
Legal & Professional B5.700 116,080
Late Filing Fees 6,178 -
KKC Written off 5,548 5579
Printing & Stationary 18,440 546
Repair And Maintenance 3,290 5,185
Roc Exp. 12,600 15,800
Rent 175,500 60,000
Swacch Bharat Cess 564 5,034
Software & Web Charges 20,831 -

For Shanlnu Investments (India) Lid. 564,110 1,036,449

For Shantnu Investments {indja) Lid.

)/[ 0*"'/[1/ For Shantnu Investmen
t-‘g,"[ D::reclﬂf V% Director }
Prnys lgh Ma Agarwal
00849052

Din Mo:-00093528 Din Na:-
Director & C.F.Q -
Sharanam, B-2103, Block-B,
Sector- 107, Noida-201301.

Managing Director
5BA/4, Sainlk Farms,
Mew Delhi-110082

Company Secretary




4} Other notes to balance sheet

4.1) Previous year figures have been regroupedirecast wherever necessary,

4.2) Balance sheet is made for the Financial Year starting from O1/04/2017 to 31/03/2018,

4.3) There is no expenditure and income in foreign exchange during the period.

4.4) There is no contingent liabilities and all known liabilities have been accountad for,

4.5) Disclosure of Related Party Transaction as Required under AS-18:

A. Details of Related Parties

Particulars Nature of Relationship
Manoj Agarwal Director

GreatValue Homz Private Limited

Key Management Personel having Significant Influence and control,

Ayushmaan Infratech Private Limited Subsidiary Company
Shri Parasnath Plastics Private Limited Subsidiary Company ==
GreatValue Infrastructure India Limited Subsidiary Company el

B. Transaction During the Year

Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction Current Year Previous Year
|Manoj Agarwal Unsecurad Loan Taken 1,400,000 -
Manaj Agarwal Unsecured Loan Repaid 1,400,000 -
[Name of Related Party Nature of Expenses Current Year Previous Year
GraatValue Homz Private Limited Rent 80,000 60,000
Ayushmaan Infratech Private Limited Sale of Goods 164,464,161 -
C. Closing Balance
Name of Related Party Nature of Expenses Current Year Previous Year
GreatValue Homz Private Limited Rent 88,500 68,950
Ayushmaan Infralech Private Limited Sale of Goods 8,534 161 -
4.6) Auditors Remuneration Current Period Previous Period
(Rs) {Rs)
Audit Feas 75,000 20,000
Add:GST 13.500 3,600
Total 88,500 23,600

4.7) Balance cutstanding to parties are subject to their confirmations

4.8) Disclosure for Earning Per Share
Basic earnings per share s calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the
average number of equity shares outstanding

peried are adjusted for events including a bonus

" split (consolidation of sharas),

during the period. The weighted
issue, bonus element in a rights issue to exisling shareholders

average numbers of equity

period attributable to equity shareholders by the waighted
shares oulstanding during the
, share split, and reverse share

Particulars Figures for|Figures for previous
current reporting reporting period
period
Net profil as per Profit and Loss 4,128,810 {769,921}
Mo of Shares 200,000 200,000
EPS Both Basic and Diluted 20.84 {3.85)
4.9) Accounting for Taxes on Income
Particulars Current Previous Reporting
Reporting Period Period
A) WOV as per Companles Act, 2013 15,127 -
B) WDV as per Income Tax Act, 1951 11,140 -
€) Unabsorbed Depreciation - =
D) Unabsorbied Loss - {1.079.340)
Timing Difference on account of Depreciation (a-b-c) 3,987 {1,079,340)
Closing Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) @ 25.75% 1,027 {333,516)
Less:-Opening Balance of Deferred Tax Liability/Assets (333,518) -
| Transfer to Statement of Profit & loss account (334,543) (333,516)




4.12) During the year under consideration, company is engaged

in the business of trading of construction material and was not invaived in any
other business activity and hence, no separable reportable

segment are there during the year under consideration.

4.13) Other additional information required under schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013 have not been given as the same iz NIL.
Date: 30/05/2018

For M.B. Gupta & Co.
Place: New Delhi Chartered Accountants
- =ar Shantnu Investments (India) Ltd. FRN No.-006928N
For Shanini Investments (India) Lid. For Shantnu Investm ( )
& : y{ Director | " ek
ﬁ. kil " | | (= ol 24
Pragya Mayank Agarwal bl h b A

Din No:-00093526 Din No:- 00949052 e (€A Ankit Agarwal)
Managing Director Director & CF.O o Pl Partner
58A/4, Sainik Farms, Sharanam, B-2103, Block-B, ~ T M.No-427658
MNew Dethi-110062 Sector- 107, Noida-201301 C-8, Sector -19
e L Noida - 201301

For Shantnu Investments (India) Limited

dha Khahaehwary Secretary

M Mo:- 48323
Company Secretary
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M. B. GUPTA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of
Shantnu Investments (India) Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Shantnu Investments {(India)
Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company™) and its Subsidiaries (the holding Company
and its subsidiary together referred to as "the group") comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2018, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement for the period then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafier referred to as "the Consolidated Financial Statement").

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of these Consolidated
Financial Statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafier referred to as
"the Act") that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance and consolidated Cash flow of the group company in accordance with the Accounting
Principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of
Directors of the companies included in the group are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularties, selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies, making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of Consolidated Financial Statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Consolidated Financial Statements based on our
audit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Accounting and Auditing Standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan & perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements are free from
material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including

H.CO: R-52 Hird Floor. Vikas Mara. Shakarour Delhi-110092 Ph - 2201235872



the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Holding Company's directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidation
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

(a) in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 st
March. 2018:

(b) in the case of Consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the period from 1st April,
2017 to 31st March, 2018;

(c) in the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement , of the cash flow for the period from 1st April,
2017 to 31st March. 2018.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
The Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 (The Order) issued by the Central Government of India

in terms of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, is not applicable as per proviso of para 2 of order
dated 29th March, 2016 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statement:

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statement have been kept so far as appears from our examination of those
books.

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2018, Statement of Consolidated Profit and Loss and
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of accounts.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial statements comply with the Accouting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

€) In our opinion, there are no adverse observation and comments on the financial transactions of the
matters which have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Holding & Subsidiary company.




f} On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31st, 2018, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the director is disqualified as on March 31st,
2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

£} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure A";

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

(i)  There is no pending litigation which could impact the consolidated financial position of the
Group.

(it) The Group did not have any long term contract including derivative contracts for which there
were any material forsesable losses.

(iii) There were no amount which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding and subsidiary company incorporated in India.

For M.B. Gupta & Co.
Date:- 30/05/2018 Chartered Accountants
Place:- Noida FRN 006928N

N {CJL Ankit Agarwal)
= Partner
M.No-427658



Annexure - A to the Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Shantnu
Investments (India) Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") and its
Subsidiaries (the holding Company and its Subsidiaries together referred to as "the group”) as
of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the respective companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standard on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness of
internal controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

'__f;-" /\.[



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purpose in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that: (1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) Provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of the compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control
systemn over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2018, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M.B. Gupta & Co.
(Chartered Accountant)
© - F.R.No.006928N

¥ A "l

€A Ankit Agarwal
(Partner)

M.No. 427658

Date: 30/05/2018
Place: Noida



SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2018

Figures as at the end
5. ND. PARTICULARS MNOTE NO. of current reporting
period
I EQUITY AND LIABTLITIES
1 SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS
{8} SHARE CAPITAL 3.1 2,000,000
tb) RESERVES AND SURPLUS 3.2 31,027,223
(c) MONEY REC. AGST. SHARE WARRANTS -
(d) MINORITY INTEREST -
TOTAL[1) 33,027,223
2 SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING 33 -
ALLOTMENT
3 |NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) LONG TERM BORROWINGS 3.4 67,418,000
(b} DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (MET) 1,027
[€) OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES -
[d) LONG-TERM PROVISIONS -
TOTAL{3) 67,419 027
4 CURRENT LIABILITIES
() SHORT TERM BORROWINGS s
{b) TRADE PAYABLES 3.5 23,967,349
(c) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 36 53,905,807
(d) SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 3.7 7,882 086
TOTAL{4) 85,760,142 |
TOTAL{1+2+3+4) 186,206,392
I__AssETs
1 |[NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) FIXED ASSETS
{1} TANGIBLE ASSETS 3.8 19,921,258
(i) INTANGIBLE ASSETS 6,341,514
{lif} CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS -
{iv) INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER DEV. -
{b) NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS -
{c) DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) 290 3,260,965
(d) LOMNG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 3.10 27,976,278
(2) OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS -
TOTAL{1) 57,500,015
2 |[CURRENT ASSETS
(a) CURRENT INVESTMENTS B
(b)) INVENTORIES 6,052,884
(e)TRADE RECEIVABLES 3.11 103,107,431
(d) CASH AND BANK BALANCES 3.12 6,569,650
{e) SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 3.13 12,950,395
(F) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 3.14 25 975
TOTAL{2) 128,706,375
TOTAL{1+2) 186,206,392
Notes (3.1 to 3.23) are the Integral Part to the Financial Statements Q

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

For Sha ninu Inves nts Efndia} Ltd. For Shantﬂu lﬂm[ments “ndia} Ltd. Ag per our audit report of
'. M'![/ even date attached herewith
| o=t For M.B. Gupta & Co.

Dj%/f’ Chartered Accountants

~tor FRN No.-006928N

mnu

(CA Ankit Agarwal)
Partner

“ M.No-427G658

C-9, Sector -19
MNoida - 201301

ector

Mayank Agarwal

DIN: 0094052

Managing Director Dlrud:m & CFO

38A/4, Sainik Farms, Sharanam, B-2103, Black-B
New Deihi-11006207 Shantnu Investments ( fndza}shmtab? Noida- 201301

DIN: 00093526

s
o SR Rttary

Company Sacretary
PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE : 30/05/2018



SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018
NOTE
5. ND. PARTICULARS NO. Figures as at the end of current
reporting period
I REVENUE FROM QPERATIONS
(1)REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 3.15 286,354,556
(2)OTHER INCOME 3.16 9,623,578
TOTAL REVENUE 295,978,135
I |EXPENSES:
{1)COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED 3.17 16,452,579
[2)PURCHASE TRADING A/C 138,751,484
(2)CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS 8,083,572
WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK -IN-TRADE
{3)CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES 3.18 63,979,979
{3)EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 3.19 24,505,116
(4)FINANCE COSTS 3.20 5,232,985
{5)DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 3.21 4,080,222
{6)OTHER EXPENSES 3.22 1,817,971
TOTAL EXPENSES 262,903,908
v Share of Profit/ (Loss) in Associates -
VI PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL, EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 33.074 226
AND TAX {III-IV) * !
VII EXCEPTIOMAL ITEMS (PROFIT)/LOSS -
111 PROFIT BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
AND TAX [(V-VI) 33,074,226
IX EXTRADRDINARY ITEMS 3.23 247,823
X PROFIT BEFORE TAX (VII-VIII) 33,322,049
X1 TAX EXPENSE
CURRENT TAX 9,176,623
PREVIOUS YEAR TAX PROVISIONS 5
MAT CREDIT -
DEFERRED TAX (Assets) /LIABILITY 375,285
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST)
XII 23,770,141
MINORITY INTEREST .
XIII PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (AFTER MINORITY INTEREST ) 23,770,141
XIV PROFIT{LOSS) FROM DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS =
XV TAX EXPENSE OF DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS -
XVI PROFIT{LOSS) FROM DISCONTINUING OFERATIONS -
(AFTER TAX) [XII-XIII)
XVII |PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD (XII+XV) 23,770,141 |
XVIII |EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE
BASIC 118.85
DILUTED 118.85

MNotes (3.1 to 3.23) are the Integral Part to the Financial Statements

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

For Shantnu I~

. \
Q saaMe Q. §) i

DIN: 00093526
Managing Director
SBAS4, Sainik Farms,
New Delhi-110062

' h iy,

Mayank Agarwal
DIN: 0094052
Director & CFO

For Shantnu Invest "eosdndia) Limited

ndha Khandelwal

M No:- 43% n Secreta
Company Secmta?ra Y "y

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE : 30/05/2018

5 ja) Lid.
For Shantnu Inue:Ws {India)

ol

Tirecior |

Sharanam, B-2103, Block-B
Sector-107, Noida- 201301

As per our audit report of
even date attached herewith
For M. B. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

. FRN MNo.-006928N

(CA Ankit Agarwal)
i Partner
M.No-427658

C-9, Sector -19
Moida - 201301



SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED

MName: 3 Shantnu Investments (India) Limited
Date of Incorporation : 28/08/1973

Nature 2 Listed Company

Business : Commission Income/Interest

Income/Sale & Purchase of
Trading of Goods (Construction Material)

Greatvalue Infrastructure India Ltd. with its registered office in the National Capital Territory of Delhi and
Haryana, deals in the business of developing,operating and maintaining of all sort of infrastructure facilities
such as a road,a bridgehighway projects,housing projects,water supply project,water treatment
_system,irrigation project,sanitation and sewage system.

Shri Parasnath Plastics Private Limited (the company) with its registered office in the National Territory of New
Delhi, to manufacture, buy, sell, deal , process, import, export in all kinds of cards, board packing, paper
packing, polythene packing, gunny bags, etc made up of wheather plastic, H.D.P, L.D.P, polypropline and
other manmade fibrous material.

Ayushman Infratech Private Limited (the company) with its registered office in the State of Uttar Pradesh,
carries business of builders, colonizers, architects, contractors, sub-contractors, constructional engineers,
planners, designers, engineers and real estate agents in India or any part of the world to erect, construct
houses, buildings or civil works of every description on any land of the company or upon any other land or
property and to pull down, rebuild, enlarge, alter and improve existing houses, buildings or works thereon.

2) Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of Consolidated financial statements

These Consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain

_financial instruments which are measured at fair values. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as
rescribed by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 under the provisions of the Companies Act,

2013, Accounting policies have been consistantly applied.

2.2 Principles of consolidation

i} Consolidated herein are the accounts of;-

+ Shantnu Investments (India) Limited (the parent company)
Greatvalue Infrastructure India Limited(wholly owned subsidiary company, incorporated in India)
Shri Paras Nath Plastics Private Limited (wholly owned subsidiary company, incorporated in India)
Ayushman Infratech Private Limited (wholly owned subsidiary company, incorporated in India)

ii) The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis of AS-21, under pooling of interest
method read with the following basic assumptions:




a. The financlal statements of the parent company and its subsidiary company have been combined on a line-
by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after
fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions in accordance with Accounting Standard
(AS) 21 - "Consolidated Financial Statements”.

b. Entities joining business combination during the year / earlier years were accounted for at immediate post
merger /amalgamation / acquisition. Initial values of assets, liabilities & reserves for consolidation have been
considered. Subsequent accounting thereon remains on line to line basis.

c. Investment of parent company in subsidiary is eliminated against respective proportionate stake of parent
company therein on the respective dates when such investment was made by way of debiting/crediting the
difference of the two in goodwill/ capital reserve.

iii) The consolidated financial statements are prepared by adopting uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible, in the same
manner as the parent company’s separate financial statements unless stated otherwise.

iv) Minority interest, where lying, In the net income of consolidated subsidiary have been adjusted against the
income of the group so as to arrive at net income attributable to the parent company only. Minority interest,

Jnsisting of equity attributable to them on the date such investments were made by the parent company
and movement in their eguity since the date of parent subsidiary relationship, along with other segments of
reserve attributable to minorities has been disclosed in the consolidated financial statement separately from
liability and equity of shareholders of parent company.

2.3 Use of estimates

The preparation of the Consolidated financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
{including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management
believes that the estimates used in preparation of the consolidate financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results
and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materialise.

2.4 Investment

Investments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than one year at the point of
acquisition are classified as “Current investments”. All other investments are classified as “Non-current
investments”,

-urrent investments are stated at the lower of cost and fair value. Long term investments are stated at cost.
A provision for diminution is made to recognize a decline, other than temporary, in the value of Non current
investments.

2.5 Cash Flow Statement

Company has Prepared Consolidated Cash Flow Statement as per Indirect Method prescribed under AS-3,
Cash Flow Statement,

2.6 Property, Plant & Equipment

(a) Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets:- Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost is inclusive of material
cost,freight, duties levies and other incidental expenditure attributable to bring the assets to its working
conditions for intended use.




Intangible Assets:- Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acguisition net of recoverable taxes less
accumulated amortisation/depletion and impairment loss, If any. The Cost comprises purchase price,
borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the
intended use and net charges on foreign exhange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate
variations attributable to the intangible assets.

(b} Depreciation
Tangible Assets:- Depreciation is provided as per useful life of the respective assets as prescribed in Schedule

I1 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Intangible Assets:- Intangibles are being amortized as per AS-26 (Intangible Assets).

2.8 Revenue recognition
Sales will recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of
ownership to the buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers.

Revenues from contracts priced on a time and material basis are recognised when services are rendered and
related costs are incurred. Revenues from turnkey contracts, which are generally time bound fixed price
contracts, are recognised over the life of the contract using the proportionate completion method, with
«ontract costs determining the degree of completion. Foreseeable losses on such contracts are recognised
.hen probable. Revenues from maintenance contracts are recognised pro-rata over the period of the
contract,

2.9 Other income
Interest income is accounted on accrual basis. Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive it is
established,

2.10 Employee benefits

The Company does not makes any contribution to provident fund and Employees' State Insurance Funds due
to non-applicability of such provision on the company as prescribed under the respective legislation. Further
no provision for encashment of leave and gratuity been made by the company. However, subsidiary company
(Ayushman Infratech Private Limited) is making contribution to provident fund in accordance with employees
provident funds & (Miscellaneous provisions) Act,1952. The plan is a defined contribution plan and
contribution paid or payable is recognized as an expenses in the period in which services are rendered by the
employee,

Other expenses and liabilities in respect of employees benefits are not recorded in accordance with
Accounting Standard 15 (Employee Benefits).

Other short term benefits
Expenses in respect of other short term benefits including performance bonus is recognized on the basis of
the amount paid or Payable for the period during which services are rendered by the employee.

2.11 Income Tax Accounting

a) Tax expenses comprises both current and deferred taxes.

b) Provision is made for income tax liability, which is likely to arise on the results for the year at the current
rate of tax in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

c) Deferred income tax is provided, using the liability method, on all timing differences at the Consolidated
Balance sheet date between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes.

d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at balance sheet date,




2.12 Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted
average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for events including a bonus
issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split, and reverse share split
(consolidation of shares).

2.13 Prior Period Items
All expenses of prior period are accounted and disclosed in the statement of profit & loss under the head Prior
period expenses/income. Details of the same, if material are disclosed in the notes to financial statements.
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SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018

NI?JE PARTICULARS Figures as at the end of
' current reporting period |
3.1 SHARE CAPITAL:
{1JAUTHORISED:
11,50,000 EQUITY SHARES OF Rs.10/-EACH 11,500,000
EQUITY SHARES OF RS.10/- EACH
2,00,000 (L.¥.2,00,000) EQUITY SHARES 2,000,000
FULLY PAID UP
TOTAL (2} 2,000,000
) The reconcilation of number of is as follows:
Particulars As at 31st March 2018
Mo of Shares Amount
AL the beginning of the year 200,000 2,000,000
Add: Shares issued to Amigamation - -
Co.
Less: Canceflation of Cross Holding =
Co:
At the closing of the year 200,000 2,000,000
(b) Blghts,Preferences & restrictions attached to Shares in the Parent Company

The Company has only ocne class of equity share capital having a par value of Bs 10 each. Each shareholder is
entitied to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to

recelve any of the remaining assets of the company,

after distrbution of all preferential amounts, in propotion

to their shareholding. However, no such preferential amount exists currently. There s no restriction on distribution of

dividend.
{C) Details of shares held by each sharehglder holding more than 59 in the Parent Company
Class of shares / Name of As at 31 March, 2018
shareholder MNumber of shares held % holding in that class of shares
Eau - - '
1. Mrg.Akansha Jain 18,000 9.00%
2, Mr.Dilip Kumar Jain 20,800 10.40%
3. Mr.Manoj Agarwal 36.000 18.00%
4, Mr.Mayank Agarwal 20,000 10.00%
5. Mr.Sachin Agarwal 20,000 10.00%
6, Others BS 42.60%]
TOTAL 200,000 100.00%
3.2 RESERVE & SURPLUS:
(LICAP
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD »
ADDITIONS DUE TO AMALGAMATION 9,128,155
AT THE END OF THE ACCOUNTING PERICD 9,128,155
(2ISECURITY PREMIUM RESERVE
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD 4,265,870
ADJUSTMENT FOR DEPRECIATION
ADDITIONS DUE TO AMALGAMATION =
AT THE END OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD 4,265 870
(IISURPLUS
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD 8,532,793
ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 6,100,405
{BALANCE IN STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS A/C)
LESS: APPROPRIATIONS %
AT THE END OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD 17,633,198
TOTAL (1+2) 31,027,223




SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21st MARCH 2018

NOTE
NO. PARTICULARS Figures as at the end of
current reporting period
3.3 SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING FOR ALLOTMENT
3.4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
SECURED LOAN :
Small Industries Development Bank of India 32,918,000
(Secured Business Loan from SIDBI Bank @ 12.75 p.a. with monthly rest, payable in 114
Instaliment of Rs 4,38,000/- each fro 1st to 1113th Instaliment and Re S0E000/- for
114th Installment. The loan is against the Corporate Guarantee given by M/s Greatvalue
Homz Private Limited ever its property situated at DSC - 319, DLF South Court, Saket,
Mew Defhi)
UNSECURED LOAN :
From Body corporate 34,500,000
(TOTAL 7,418,000
35
Qutstanding more than 1 year -
Outstanding Less than 1 year 23,967,340
23,967,349
3.6 OTHER CURRENT LTABILITIES
Secured Loan From Bank
SIDBI 5,256,000
Interest Payable to SIDBI 293,355
OTHER
Statutory Dues 6,453,348
Creditors for Expenses 555,190
Advance from Customers 5,600
Expenses Payable 2,298,470
Cheques issued but not presented for realisation 24,284 B53
M.B.Gupta & Co. 147 B6G
Advance to other parties 14,615 115
TOTAL 53,909,807
3.7 SHORT TERM PROVISION
Audit Fees Payable 230,300
Internal Audit Fees Payable 23,500
Pravision for Income Tax 7,629,086

TOTAL

7,882 986
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SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018

N:JE PARTICULARS Figures as at the end of
; current reporting period |
3.9 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET):
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 3,260,965
TOTAL 3,260,965
3.10 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES:
Secured considered good
FDR Deposited with Sales Tax Dapartment as security 125,000
Interest accured on FDR 26,967
Unsecured considered good
Deposit Loan and Advances to Corporate & Individuals 21,110,000
Depaosit Others 103,462
Retention Money with Contractees 6,610,845
TOTAL 27,976,278
3.11 TRADE RECEIVABLES:
UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD:
Less than Six Month 97,986,724
More than Six Month 5,120,708
TOTAL 103,107,431
NOTE: The date of invoice s treated as due date of repayment of trade receivables
3.12 CASH & BANK BALANCES :
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (AS PER AS-3)
Cash In Hand 3,085,652
OTHER BANK BALAMNCES
Balance in scheduled banks 3,469 673
Chegques in Hand 14 365
TOTAL 6,569,690
3.13
Advance for Purchase of Property 885,000
Security Deposit for Rent 8,500
Deposits with Revenue authorities 10,999,089
Advance to Staff 100,500
Advance to Other 956,306
TOTAL 12,950,395
3.14 OTH ENT ASSETS:
Prepaid Custodial Fees 8,000
MAT Cradit 1,688
Prepaid Expenses 15,287
TOTAL 25:9 75




SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018

NOTE

NO PARTICULARS Figures as at the end of current
d Lic reporting period
3.15
Sale of Goods 5,127,467
Sale of Services 281,227,089
TOTAL 286,354,556
3.16 IN ¥
Discount Recelved 201,493
Interest from PNB 21,214
Interest on Income Tax Refund 312,012
Short & excess &7
Sales Tax refund 9,014,782
Int. on FDR 1,750
Misc Income 45,000
Discount on Material Purchased 27,260
TOTAL 9,623,578
3.17 £
Opening Stock 5,979,461
Purchase of Goods / Consumables 155,277,486
Total 161,256,947
Closing Stock . 6,052,884
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 155,204,063
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
FINISHED GOODS
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE ACCOUNTING PERICD -
AT THE END OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD )
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD 8,083,572
AT THE END OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD -
8,083,572
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD -
AT THE END OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD -
TOTAL B,083,572
3.18
Sub-Contract, Construction Activity Expenses 56,194,430
Expenses on Hire charges of Plant, machinery, scaffolding 3,531,520
Water, Power & Fuel 3,835,043
Repair & Maintenance 22,790
Insurance Exp 15,598
Site Expenses 380,598
TOTAL 63,979,979
3.19
Salary, Wages, Ex-Gratia 11,767,697
Labour Wages 11,649,692
Staff Welfare Expensas 127,727
Director Remuneration 200,000
Director Sitting Fees 60,000

TOTAL

24,505,116




SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018

NOTE

NO PARTICULARS Figures as at the end of current
g reporting period

3.20 z

- Interest on Backhoe Loader Insttalment 23,593
Interest to SIDBI 5,207,225
Interest on Others 218
Interest on GST / TDS 1,949
TOTAL 5,232,985

3.21 T,
DEPRECIATION ON TANGIELE ASSETS 4,080,222
TOTAL 4,080,222

3.22 I
Audit Fee 211,800
Advertisement Exp. 22,424
Bad Debts 17,000
Bank Charges 28,497
CST Demand 5,107
Conveyance Expenses 15,097
Income Tax Demand 3,657
Internal Audit Fees 20,000
Interest on Service Tax,/TDS5/Vat/C5T 128,781
Listing Expenses 62,000
Lab Testing Charges 45,400
Legal & Professional 637,650
Late Filing Fees 6,878
KKC Written off 5,548
Office Expenses 51,131
Printing & Stationary 60,090
Repair And Maintenance 3,290
Roc Exp. 71,300
Rent 175,500
Swacch Bharat Cess 4,757
Short & Excess 26,674
Software & Web Charges 20,931
Telephone Expenses 179,757
VAT Written Off 13,522
|Vehicle Running & Maintenance 180
TOTAL 1,817,971

3.23
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 247,823

TOTAL

247,823




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

2) There is no expenditure and income in foreign exchange during the year.
3) There is no contingent liabilities and all known liabilities have been accounted for.

4} Disclosure of AS-18 i.e.Related party Transaction :-

1} Consclidated Balance sheet is made for the period starting from 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018.

A. Details of Related Parties

Particulars

Nature of Relationship

Manoj Agarwal Director

Pragya Agarwal Key Management Persongl having Significant influsnce and control.
GreatValue Homz Private Limited Key Management Personel having Significant Influence and control,
Ayushmaan Infratech Private Limited | Subsidiary Company

Shri Parasnath Plastics Private Limited | Subsidiary Company

GreatValue Infrastructure India Limited

Subsidiary Company

B. Transaction During the Year

Name of Related Party Mature of Transaction Current Year
Manaoj Agarwal Unsecured Loan Taken 1,400,000
Manoj Agarwal Unsecured Loan Repaid 1,400,000
Pragya Agarwal Unsecured Loan Taken 42.000
|Pragya Agarwal Unsecured Loan Repaid 370,751
Name of Related Party Nature of Expenses Current Year
| atWalue Homz Private Limited Rent 90,000
C. Closing Balance

Mame of Related Party Mature of Expenses Current Year
|Pragya Agarwal Unsecured Loan :
GreatValue Homz Private Limited Rent 88,500

5) Balance cutstanding to parties are subject to their confirmations
6) Disclosure for Earning Per Share

split {consolidation of shares).
7) EARNING PER SHARE

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the pericd attributable to equity shareholders by the welghted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the pericd. The weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the
period are adjusted for events including a bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share spiit, and reverse share

Particulars

Figures during reporting period

Met Profit after Tax 23,770,141
Weighted average number of shares 200,000
EPS (Both Basic and Diluted) 118.85
_~: nterprises Consolidated as Subsidiary in accordance with Accounting Standard 21 - Consolidated Financial Statements.

MName of the Enterprises Country of| Proportion of]

Incorporation

Ownership Interest

Greatvalue Infrastructure India Limited India 100.00%
|Shri Parasnath Plastics Private Limited India 100.00%
|Avushiman Infratech Private |imited India 100.00%




9) Additional Information,
Subsidiary/Associate.

as required under Schedule I1I to the Companies Act, 2013 of Enterprises Consolidated as]

Name of the Enterprises Subsidiary/ Met Assets i.e. total assets Share in Profit or Loss
Associate minus total liabilities
As % of Amount (Rs)|As Y of Amount (Rs)
Consolida Consolidated Profit
ted Net or Loss
Shantnu Investments India Limited | Parent 17.90% 5,911,172.68 17.37% 4,128,810
Greatvalue Infrastructure India Subsidiary -4, 30% (1,420,585.00) -0.20% 46,549
Limited
Shri Parasnath Plastics Private Subsidiary 7.26% 2,398,998 64 -0,21% -50,652
Limited
Ayushman Infratech Private Limited |[Subsidiary 114.20% 37,718,0B8.29 83.04% 19,738,532
Mingrity  Interest in Subsidiary - = - =
Company

10} Salient Features of Financial Statements of Subsidiary/Associate in form AOC-1 as per Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed.

|
11} Grouping and heads of accounts of the subsidiaries have been rearranged in terms of Presentation of those of parent company as|
and when necessary.

121__ Figures for the previous year have been rearranged/ regrouped as and when necessary in terms of current year's grouplng.

As per our audit report of
even date attached herewith
For M. B. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

: F_stﬂ'{iu.-_nusszsu

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE : 30/05/2018

i B (India) Ltd. For Shantnu Investments (India) Ltd.
or

Pragya Aga
DIN: 0009352
Managing Director
S8A/4, Sainik Farms,
New Delhi-110062

:ll ¥ L"V“k—f e
wirector __——hiﬁﬂ%__-——-—'

Maya garwal

DIN: 0094052

Director & CFO
Sharanam, B-2103, Block-B

For Shantnu Ir*x-ememg?ﬁg{éﬁ?mf‘gg&da 201301
Stgandha KhandeRi@iany Secretary

M No:- 48323
Company Secretary

ok
{Cn inkit Annarwal}
i i Partner
e H .No-427658
C-9, Sector -19
Noida - 201301
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
45" Annual General Meeting

Regd. Folio/DP & Client No |

No, of Shares Held

I certify that | am a registered Shareholder/Proxy for the registered sharsholder of the Company. |
hereby record my presence at the 459 Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company at
the NSC-315, DLF South Court, Saket, New Delhi-110017 at 12.00 PM an Sunda}r the 300 5EF‘:E'ITII-'|'E'|".
2018,

Name of Momber/Proxy : ----=---sremmmsmmmnins o
Signature of Member/Proxy t--———-—mmm

Mote :

1. Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall.

Z. Members/Proxy Holders/Authorized Representatives are requested to show their Photo 1D Proof
for attending the Meeting.

3. Authorized Representatives of Corporate Members shall produce proper authorization issued in
their favour.
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PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19{3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014
MGT-11

Name of Member[s]/Proxy
Registered Address

E-Mail iD

Folio No. fClient 1D

DeiD

I/We, being the Member(s] holding shares of the above-named Company, hereby
appoint =

1. Mame: E-mail 1d:

Address:

Signature , or falling him

£, Name: E-mail 1d:

Address:

Signature , or falling him

3. Name : E-mmall 1d:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll} for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 45th Annual
General Meeting of the company, ta be held on the 30th day of September, 2018 at 12.00 PM at
DSC319, DLF South Court, Saket, New Delhi-110017 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resalutions as indicated in the notice of AGM:

Signed this dayof____ 20__

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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ADDENDUM TO BOARD REPORT

The Members
Shantnu Investments [(India) Limited

SHAREHOLDER INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

[(] Thewvoting period begins on 27nd September, 2008 [10:00 AM) and ends on 29th September,
2018 (5.00 PM). During this perind shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Le 21th September, 2018 may
cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter,

(i} Theshareholders should log on to the e-voting website www . evatingindia.com.

{iii]  Click on Shareholders / Members
(W]  Mow Enter your User [D
a. ForCD5L: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
For NSDL: B Character DP 1D followed by B Digits Client 1Dy,
¢. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Follo Number registered with
the Company.
(vl  Nextenter the Image Verification as displaved and Click on Login,
(vi)  Ifyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindiacom and voted
on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
(vii}  [fyou are afirst time user follow the steps given below:
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical
Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax

Department [Applicable for both demat shareholders as
well as physical shareholders)

= Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use
the first two letters of their name and the B digits of the
sequence number in the PAN field.

* In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter
the applicable number of 0’s before the number after the
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your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1
then enter RADDODOO00L in the PAN field. |
Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in |
Bank dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in vour demat account
Detai or in the company records in order to login,
Is * Ifboth the details are not recorded with the depository or
OR Date company please enter the member id / folio number in
of the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in
Birth instruction (iv).
(DOB
)

T TR e Wi g T T T T o T e e e L S, N WP T i . W T T e T T T N R B E W R OEE W mw

T

e el S e D R R L L R L L e TR

[viii)  After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

(ix} Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation'
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new
password field, Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platfarm. It is strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential

(x)  For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be usad enly for e-voting on the
resolutions contained (n this Notice.

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Mame> ia. Shantnu Investments [India) Limited
on which you choose to vote,

(«ii]  On the voting page, you will see *RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the opticn
"YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired, The aption YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution,

(xlil}  Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details,

[xiv]  After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUEMIT™. A confirmation
box will be displayed. if you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK”, else to change your vote,
click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv)  Onceyou "CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed 1o modify your vote.

(xv()  You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the
Voting page.
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[#wii})  Ifademat account holder has forgotten the changed login password then Enter the User 1D and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by
the system.
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[xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for
android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store.
Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the
Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the
mobile app while voting on your mobile.
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[xix)  Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

# Non-Indlvidual shareholders [ie. other than Individuals, HUF, MRI etc.) and Custedian are

required to log an to www.evelingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.
* A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be

emailed to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com.
* After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to

vote on.
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#» The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindiacom
and on approval of the accounts they would be ahble to cast their vote.

» A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attormey (POA) which they have issued
in favour of the Custodian, If any, should be uploaded in PDF format In the system Sar the

scrutinizer to verify the same,

(xx] Incase yvou have any queries or issues regarding e-voting. vou may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions ["FADs™) and e-voting manual avallable at werw evotingindia com, under help section
or write an emall to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia com.
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